
Y Pwyllgor Cyllid

Lleoliad:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd

Dyddiad:
Dydd Mercher, 15 Gorffennaf 2015 

Amser:
09.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â: 
Bethan Davies
Clerc y Pwyllgor
0300 200 6565
SeneddCyllid@Cynulliad.Cymru 

Agenda

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon (09.00) 

2 Papurau i'w nodi (09.00 - 09.05) (Tudalennau 1 - 2)

3 Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru): Sesiwn dystiolaeth 1 (09.05 - 10.00) 
(Tudalennau 3 - 19) 
Mark Drakeford AC, y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Chris Tudor-Smith, Uwch-swyddog Cyfrifol, Llywodraeth Cymru
Sue Bowker, Pennaeth Cangen Polisi Tybaco, Llywodraeth Cymru

Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru), fel y’i cyflwynwyd
Memorandwm Esboniadol
Papur briffio gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd 
o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol: (10.00)  
Eitemau 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 a 10

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10224/pri-ld10224-w.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10224-em/pri-ld10224-em-w.pdf


5 Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru): Trafod y dystiolaeth (10.00 - 10.15) 

6 Ystyried pwerau: Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru: 
Ystyried strwythur y Bil drafft (10.15 - 10.30) (Tudalennau 20 - 29) 
Papur 1 – Strwythur y Bil Drafft
Papur 2 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus

7 Y Bil Casglu a Rheoli Trethi (Cymru): Cytuno ar ddull o gynnal y 
gwaith craffu (10.30 - 10.45) (Tudalennau 30 - 39) 
Papur 3 - Llythyr ymgynghori a Chylch Gorchwyl
Papur briffio gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil

8 Dull o Gynnal Gwaith Craffu: Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar 
gyfer 2016-17 (10.45 - 11.15) (Tudalennau 40 - 44) 
Papur 4 - Dull o Gynnal Gwaith Craffu ar Gyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 
2016-17

9 Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru (11.15 - 11.45) 

Cynllun Blynyddol Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru a Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru 2015-
2016: Trafod y dystiolaeth ymhellach  (Tudalennau 45 - 53)
Papur 5 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan Gadeirydd Swyddfa Archwilio 
Cymru
Papur 6 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton
Papur 7 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus

Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am yr Adroddiad ar y Fflyd  

10Cyllido yn y dyfodol: Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am yr ymchwiliad 
(11.45 - 12.00) (Tudalennau 54 - 94) 
Papur 8 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan y Cyfarwyddwr Strategaeth 
Ariannol, Llywodraeth yr Alban
Papur 9 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru
Papur 10 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan Gadeirydd, Pwyllgor Cyllid a 



Phersonél, Cynulliad Gogledd Iwerddon



Y Pwyllgor Cyllid

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd

Dyddiad: Dydd Iau, 9 Gorffennaf 2015

Amser: 09.00 - 10.33

Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar Senedd TV yn:
http://senedd.tv/cy/3039

Cofnodion Cryno:

Aelodau’r Cynulliad: Jocelyn Davies AC (Cadeirydd)
Peter Black AC
Christine Chapman AC
Mike Hedges AC
Alun Ffred Jones AC
Ann Jones AC
Julie Morgan AC
Paul Davies AC (yn lle Nick Ramsay AC)

Tystion: Carl Sargeant AC, Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol
Andy Fraser, Llywodraeth Cymru
Jasper Roberts, Llywodraeth Cymru

Staff y Pwyllgor: Bethan Davies (Clerc)
Leanne Hatcher (Ail Glerc)
Tanwen Summers (Dirprwy Glerc)
Martin Jennings (Ymchwilydd)
Gareth David Thomas (Ymchwilydd)
Joanest Varney-Jackson (Cynghorydd Cyfreithiol)

TRAWSGRIFIAD

http://senedd.tv/
http://senedd.tv/cy/3039


Gweld trawsgrifiad o’r cyfarfod. 

1 Cyflwyniadau, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon 
1.1 Croesawodd y Cadeirydd yr Aelodau i’r cyfarfod. 

1.2 Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau gan Nick Ramsay. Croesawodd y Cadeirydd Paul Davies i'r 
cyfarfod fel eilydd.

2 Papurau i’w nodi 
2.1 Cafodd y papurau eu nodi.

3 Bil yr Amgylchedd (Cymru): Sesiwn dystiolaeth 1 
3.1 Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth gan y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol.

3.2 Cytunodd y Gweinidog i ddarparu rhagor o wybodaeth i'r Pwyllgor.

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd o'r 
cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol: 
4.1 Derbyniwyd y cynnig.

5 Bil yr Amgylchedd (Cymru): Trafod y dystiolaeth 
5.1 Trafododd y Pwyllgor y dystiolaeth a ddaeth i law.

6 Craffu ar Gyllideb Atodol Cyntaf Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2015-
2016: Trafod yr adroddiad drafft 
6.1 Cytunodd y Pwyllgor ar yr adroddiad drafft.

7 Y Bil Casglu a Rheoli Trethi (Cymru): Cytuno ar ddull o gynnal y gwaith 
craffu 
7.1 Cytunodd y Pwyllgor ar ei ddull craffu.

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=1243






Leighton Andrews AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus  
Minister for Public Services    
 

 
 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Leighton.Andrews@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 

Ein cyf/Our ref: LF/LA/0596/15 
 
 
Jocelyn Davies AM 
Chair, Finance Committee 
 

3rd July 2015 
 
 
Dear Jocelyn 
 
Finance Committee Report following its Inquiry into the Consideration of Powers: 

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales 
 

Thank you for your letter of 3 June regarding the Finance Committee’s findings following 
your inquiry into the powers asked for by the Ombudsman. 
 

Given that the Committee is to consult further on a draft bill, the Government will want to 
comment further once we have seen the draft clauses. For the moment we would like to 
comment on recommendations 3 and 9. 
  
Recommendation 3: If the draft Bill includes powers for the Ombudsman to be able to 

carry out 'own initiative investigations', we would hope that the Committee would 
consider carefully how this new power may work in practice.   
 

We have said that if the Ombudsman were to choose to exercise a new power to initiate 
‘own initiative investigations’, then we feel that there should be clear criteria which are 
open and transparent as to what would trigger an investigation and when. The 
Ombudsman has said that he would limit the application of such a power; we feel that it 
would be important for the Ombudsman to explain how he would do this. In addition, we 
think that it would be important for there to be some engagement between the 
Ombudsman, the AGW, other Commissioners and Welsh Ministers prior to any own 
initiative investigation being undertaken by the Ombudsman, so that there is sharing of 
information and an exchange of intelligence to inform the scope of the work.  The 
exercise should also be planned and coordinated carefully so as to ensure that there is 
no duplication and that the impact on contributors is minimised.  
 

Were an own initiative power to be provided to the Ombudsman we do have concerns 
that this might shift the emphasis of the work of the Ombudsman from being a champion 
of the individual complainant to one of carrying out system reviews and critiques. There 
is a danger that the Ombudsman’s unique position of persuading and collaborating with 
public bodies to improve services could be jeopardised were the relationship to change 
to one where the Ombudsman might be seen as more as an enforcer or policeman.  We 
are sure that the Committee is very conscious of the fact that the key role of the 
Ombudsman is to stand up for individuals where the system and normal processes 
have failed them.  We feel that there should be careful thought before proceeding with 
any possible dilution of that role. 
 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee 
Fin(4)-17-15 P2



Recommendation 9: The Government can see there is value in the introduction of a 
role for the Ombudsman to capture data and analyse complaint handling across Wales 
which in turn will assist in making and targeting improvements in the public sector. We 
would welcome this role. 
 
It is also envisaged the Ombudsman could have a role in setting statutory guidance or 
issue a model complaints policy that would be binding on public bodies. We suggest 
that the Committee should approach this proposal with caution as there is a possible 
conflict with those public sector bodies that already have a statutory obligation to have 
complaints policies and procedures in place. We would invite the Committee to consider 
either excluding these bodies or finding another way to ensure that the Ombudsman, in 
issuing statutory guidance, makes allowance for the obligations these bodies already 
have.  
 
In addition, the Committee will be aware of course that for this power to be effective 
there may be a requirement for investment in new technology and systems. Any 
standardisation that requires new capital investment or leads to increased new revenue 
expenditure would be a particular challenge in these times of financial constraint.  
 
There are other recommendations (10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 17, and 18) not associated with 
the proposed new powers and which are aimed at Welsh Government. I have attached 
an appendix to this letter with our responses to them. 
 
Auditor General for Wales 

 
My principal interest in the Auditor General’s work relates to his audit and corporate 
improvement duties rather than his value for money studies.  The AGW has produced 
some recent studies, such as those on scrutiny and financial planning which have 
identified examples of good practice.  However, it is not clear that these reports have 
focused on the areas which would contribute most to our understanding of the 
opportunities for securing public value for public money.  It would assist all those 
involved – the Welsh Government, the Assembly, the wider scrutiny community and the 
public bodies which are the subject of the reports – if there were a clearer plan for the 
preparation of such reports and a clearer basis for the identification and prioritisation of 
this work.  I recognise the independence of the role which the Auditor General occupies 
but greater engagement could enable greater value to be derived from his work on such 
studies. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Leighton Andrews AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus  
Minister for Public Services   



Appendix 1 
 
Welsh Government’s responses to recommendations 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 17, and 18 
of the Finance Committee Report following its Inquiry into the Consideration of 
Powers: Public Services Ombudsman for Wales. 
 
Recommendation 10 asks that any model complaints handling policy should be 
supported by a training programme and promotional materials for staff in public bodies.  
 
The Welsh Government would certainly endorse that approach but does note that this 
would be a matter for the Ombudsman to advocate. 
 
Recommendation 12 asks that for patients using services provided in Private Patient 
Units and who have no ability to complain to any external body about their treatment, 
the Welsh Government should work with Health Inspectorate Wales to resolve this 
apparent anomaly and report back to the Committee. 
 
HIW has confirmed that the only Private Patients Unit in Wales (the Bridgend Clinic) is 
regarded as a NHS site. Patients who are unhappy with a service can complain to the 
Health Board. If a complainant is unhappy with the Health Board’s response to their 
complaint they would have access to the Public Service Ombudsman for Wales. If HIW 
were to receive a complaint relating to care in the Bridgend Clinic they would direct the 
complainant to the Health Board complaint processes in the first instance and have 
previously done so in the past. 
 
In addition, there is a process for raising concerns about private sector providers which 
is akin to the NHS complaints procedure, i.e. that the provider, if they are members of 
the Independent Healthcare Advisory Service (IHAS), will investigate the matter first 
then, if they cannot resolve the issue in accordance with the IHAS Code of Practice, the 
complainant may access the IHAS adjudication service. The Government agrees that 
where the Ombudsman needs to conduct a complaint investigation that includes care 
provided by a private health supplier, he (the Ombudsman) should be able to do so, 
providing the cost is not met from the public purse. 
 
Recommendation 13 asks the Welsh Government to liaise with the UK Government on 
the European Directive on Alternative Dispute Resolution and how it will affect the 
Ombudsman’s role.  
 
The Government is aware of the European Directive on Alternative Dispute Resolution 
and that the Alternative Dispute Resolution for Consumer Disputes (Competent 
Authorities and Information) Regulations 2015 made by the Secretary of State as the 
Minister designated for the purposes of section 2(2) of the European Communities Act 
1972 in relation to matters relating to consumer protection, implement most of its 
provisions. It is understood that the remaining provisions of the Directive will be 
implemented in future regulations.  
 
The principal obligation on the UK Government under the Directive is to ensure that 
ADR, provided by a certified ADR entity, is available for any dispute concerning 
contractual obligations between a consumer and a trader, although the use of ADR is 
not mandatory under the Directive. The Alternative Dispute Resolution for Consumer 



Disputes (Competent Authorities and Information) Regulations 2015 set out certain 
requirements that an applicant ADR entity must satisfy to be approved as such. 
 
Whether the PSOW applies to be an ADR entity for the purposes of the regulations is a 
matter for the PSOW. 
 
Recommendation 14 asks the Welsh Government to respond to the Law 
Commission’s 2011 Report.  
 
This is a report produced for Parliament which was presented to Parliament pursuant to 
section 3(2) of the Law Commissions Act 1965. The Welsh Government was asked to 
contribute to the one reference to the PSOW which officials provided. However, we 
understand that the UK Government did not submit a final response (including to the 
Welsh Government element) to the Law Commission report. The matter was not 
pursued by Welsh Government as the UK Government has embarked on a wider 
consultation about the role of the Ombudsman with a view to creating a single 
Ombudsman for England which has superseded the Law Commission report. 
 
Recommendation 15 asks the Welsh Government to explore the issue of the 
competence of the Assembly in relation to the statutory bar, stay provisions and referral 
of a point of law as part of future devolution discussions.  
 
It is the Government’s view that as more powers are devolved to Wales these matters 
should be discussed when appropriate. 
 
Recommendation 17 asks the Ombudsman to liaise with the Welsh Government on 

the issue of protecting the title ‘Ombudsman’.  
 
Whilst the Government has no objection to the recommendation, we continue to take 
the view that as Welsh Ministers are subject to the provisions of the Ombudsman 
powers our involvement should be kept to a minimum. We also think this is a non-
devolved issue of titles which is the prerogative of the Intellectual Property Office. It may 
be appropriate for the Ombudsman to raise the matter with the Ombudsman 
Association. 
 
Recommendation 18 asks Welsh Government to consider mandatory training for 

elected members as part of their consideration of forthcoming legislation on Local 
Government reform.  
 
The ‘Reforming Local Government: Power to Local People White Paper’, published for 
consultation in February 2015, proposed that elected members should be required to 
attend appropriate training to equip them to fulfil their roles.  The Welsh Government is 
considering responses to the consultation and will publish its response in due course. 
 







Jocelyn Davies AC 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
Bae Caerdydd 
Caerdydd 
CF99 1NA 

Annwyl Jocelyn 

Cynllun Blynyddol Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru a Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru 

2015-16 

Rwyf bellach yn gallu ymateb i'r ymholiadau a godwyd yn eich llythyr dyddiedig 5 Mehefin 
ynglŷn â'n Cynllun Blynyddol 2015-16, ac i roi’r diweddaraf ichi ar y cynnydd a wnaed ar 
yr adolygiad o'n trefniadau fflyd/trafnidiaeth. 

Gohebiaeth gan Aelodau'r Cynulliad 

Yn ystod 2014-15, gallaf gadarnhau bod yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol wedi cael 21 o ddarnau 
o ohebiaeth ar wahân gan Aelodau'r Cynulliad, a oedd yn cynnwys ceisiadau penodol i 
ymchwilio i faterion neu gyrff penodol. 

Dadansoddiad o effaith yn dilyn digwyddiadau arfer da 

Atodaf ddetholiad o ‘daflenni effaith’ a baratoir yn dilyn ein seminarau dysgu ar y cyd yn y 
Gyfnewidfa Arfer Da.  Yn ogystal, ar ddiwedd pob seminar, rydym yn gofyn i'r holl 
gynrychiolwyr lenwi Taflen ‘Galwad i Weithredu’ gan gofnodi'r camau maent yn bwriadu 
eu cymryd i roi'r hyn a ddysgwyd ar waith. I gynorthwyo wrth fesur effaith ein gwaith, 
chwe mis ar ôl pob seminar rydym yn cysylltu â chynrychiolwyr unwaith eto i ofyn am 
adroddiad cynnydd. Isod ceir enghreifftiau o adborth a gafwyd gan ddau sefydliad sydd 
wedi ymgysylltu â’r Gyfnewidfa Arfer Da, sef Cynghorau Bwrdeistref Sirol Wrecsam a 
Chonwy: 

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy 

Adroddodd y Cyngor y canlynol yn dilyn ein Gweminar Rheoli Risg: 
 rhannodd ei Strategaeth Rheoli Risg ar draws Gogledd Cymru; 
 myfyriodd ar ei brosesau a gweithredwyd system rheoli perfformiad newydd sy'n 

gysylltiedig â'i raglen a threfniadau rheoli prosiect; a 

Cyfeirnod IG2366 

Dyddiad 9 Gorffennaf 2015 

Tudalennau 1 o 4 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee 
Fin(4)-17-15 P5



 

Ein cyfeirnod: IG2366 Tudalen 2 o 4 
 

 gwnaeth waith dilynol ar gysylltiadau a wnaed yn y seminar er mwyn gwella ei 
ddysgu. 

Yn dilyn ein seminar ar Lywodraethu datblygodd y Cyngor gynllun gweithredu sy'n 
cynnwys: 
 cynnig am dudalen mewnrwyd ar lywodraethu ar gyfer ei staff; 
 cynnig am lawlyfr llywodraethu ar-lein; 
 cael gafael ar adnodd DVD y cyfeiriodd un o'r siaradwyr ato a defnyddio'r adnodd 

hwn; a 
 defnyddio ymarfer mapio a gyflwynwyd mewn gweithdy i ddatblygu dull sefydliadol at 

sicrwydd. 

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Wrecsam: 
 Datblygodd y Cyngor gynlluniau ar gyfer Canolfan Triniaeth am Alcohol Aml-

Asiantaeth yng nghanol y dref fel rhan o’r ‘economi liw nos’. Fe wnaed hyn wedi 
iddynt ddod ar draws y cyfleuster arobryn yng Nghaerdydd a’i arddangoswyd yn y 
seminarau ‘Mabwysiadau Dulliau Ataliol’.  

 Ar ôl dod ar eu traws yn ein seminar ‘Defnydd Gwell o Asedau Cyhoeddus’ mae’r 
Cyngor yn gweithio gyda’r Cwmni Buddiannau Cymunedol Indycube er mwyn 
datblygu mannau swyddfa costau isel cyfleusterau meithrin busnes mewn 
adeiladau Cyngor dros ben yn Wrecsam. 

Gwaith mewn perthynas ag agenda ataliol y GIG 

Bydd yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol yn ysgrifennu ar wahân at y Pwyllgor gan amlygu ei waith 
diweddaraf a gynhaliwyd mewn perthynas â'r agenda ataliol yn y GIG, cyn cylch cyllideb 
eleni. 

Adolygiadau heb eu cynllunio gan yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol 

Fel yr amlinellwyd yn eich llythyr dyddiedig 5 Mehefin 2015, caiff y swm o £250,000 ei 
ddyrannu'n dybiannol yng nghyllideb llinell sylfaen Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru i alluogi i'r 
Archwilydd Cyffredinol gynnal adolygiadau heb eu cynllunio i faterion o bryder i'r cyhoedd, 
heb effeithio ar ein gallu i gyflawni astudiaethau cenedlaethol a gynlluniwyd ymlaen llaw. 

Mae'r cyllid hwn yn galluogi'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol i gynnal gwaith heb ei gynllunio a 
darparu adnoddau ar gyfer y gwaith hwn, sydd fel arfer yn waith o natur ymchwiliol, mewn 
ymateb i bryderon sydd o ddiddordeb sylweddol ac wedi'u codi gan, er enghraifft, y 
Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus, Aelodau'r Cynulliad neu aelodau o'r cyhoedd. Mae'r gwaith 
hefyd yn cynnwys paratoi memoranda ar gyfer y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus ar bynciau 
a godwyd yn ystod trafodaethau'r Pwyllgor.  Fodd bynnag, caiff unrhyw adolygiadau 



 

Ein cyfeirnod: IG2366 Tudalen 3 o 4 
 

ymchwiliol mewn cyrff llywodraeth leol unigol eu cyllido drwy ffioedd archwilio yn hytrach 
na defnyddio'r ddarpariaeth gyllido ychwanegol hon.   

Fel y nodir ar dudalen 15 o God Ymarfer Archwilio'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol, o ran ei 
swyddogaethau archwilio ac astudio, bydd yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol yn ystyried, ymysg 
pethau eraill, y canlynol wrth benderfynu ar ba waith (gan gynnwys adolygiadau heb eu 
cynllunio) i'w gynnal: 
 lefelau buddiannau a phryderon y cyhoedd; 
 maint y materion a’r amgylchiadau a’r risgiau cysylltiedig;; 
 a yw'r gwaith yn amserol; 
 a ellir trosglwyddo'r gwersi a ddysgir; a 
 gwerth posibl y gwaith o ran arbedion ariannol, gwella gwasanaethau a gwella 

trefniadau rheoli neu lywodraethu. 

Mae ein Hadroddiad Blynyddol a Chyfrifon ar gyfer 2014-15 yn rhestru astudiaethau 
ymatebol a gynhaliwyd yn ystod y flwyddyn, ar dudalennau 28 a 29.  Defnyddiwyd 
£220,000 wrth gynnal yr astudiaethau hyn a chafodd y balans o £30,000 ei ddychwelyd i 
Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru ar ddiwedd y flwyddyn.   

Byddwn yn falch o roi'r diweddaraf i'r Pwyllgor Cyllid ar swm a natur adolygiadau heb eu 
cynllunio'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol yn hanner cyntaf 2015-16 drwy ein Hadroddiad Interim 
nesaf. Y mis hwn bydd yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol yn cyhoeddi ei adroddiad ar Gronfa 
Buddsoddi Cymru mewn Adfywio. 

Mae’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol wedi fy hysbysu fod Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru 
(CLlLC) wedi rhannu eich llythyr at y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton dyddiedig 5 Mehefin 
2015 â ni. Yn y llythyr hwnnw gwnaethoch ofyn am y gost i awdurdodau lleol o ran 
dargyfeirio adnoddau staff i ddarparu gwybodaeth ar gyfer adolygiadau heb eu cynllunio a 
gynhaliwyd drwy ddefnyddio cyllid ychwanegol a ddarparwyd yn 2013-14. Gofynnodd 
CLlLC i ni am wybodaeth ynghylch pa adolygiadau a gynhaliwyd gan ddefnyddio'r cyllid 
hwnnw.  Gwnaethom eu hysbysu y cynhaliwyd yr adolygiadau canlynol, fel y rhestrir ar 
dudalen 38 o Adroddiad Blynyddol a Chyfrifon 2013-14 yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol:  
 Adolygiad dilynol ar y cyd gydag Arolygiaeth Gofal Iechyd Cymru o drefniadau 

llywodraethu Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr  
 Archwilio’r arian cyhoeddus a ddarperir i Ganolfan Cywain yn y Bala  
 Archwilio o Gronfa Fuddsoddi mewn Gwyddorau Bywyd Cymru (parhaus) 
 Memorandwm ar gyflogau uwch reolwyr ar draws y sector cyhoeddus yng Nghymru 
 Memorandwm ar y Gwasanaeth Awyr o fewn Cymru – Caerdydd i Ynys Môn 
 Archwilio rhestrau aros y GIG a phractisau preifat (parhaus) 

Nododd yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol y byddai'n synnu pe bai unrhyw rai o'r adolygiadau hyn 
yn arwain at ddargyfeirio sylweddol o ran adnoddau mewn cyrff llywodraeth leol. 

http://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddi/cod-ymarfer-archwilio-datganiad-o-ymarfer-archwilydd-cyffredinol-cymru-2014
http://www.audit.wales/system/files/publications/292A2014_Annual_Report_2014_WELSH_0.pdf


 

Ein cyfeirnod: IG2366 Tudalen 4 o 4 
 

Cytunodd Cyfarwyddwr Cyllid CLlLC, Jon Rae, gan nodi ei fod yn amau a yw'r 
adolygiadau hyn yn tynnu sylw awdurdodau lleol, a lle maent yn gwneud hynny nid yw i 
lefel sylweddol a bod awdurdodau lleol yn fodlon cyfrannu at waith o bwysigrwydd 
cenedlaethol. Mae CLlLC wedi hysbysu’r Archwilydd Cyffredinol bod y Cynghorydd 
Shotton wedi ateb eich llythyr mewn termau tebyg. 

Mae ein Cynllun Ffioedd a gyhoeddir yn darparu sail Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru ar gyfer 
codi ffioedd. Mae ein cyfraddau ffioedd yr awr ar gyfer staff archwilio yr un mor berthnasol 
i waith arferol a gwaith heb ei gynllunio. Lle y bo angen, rydym hefyd yn cyhoeddi 
graddfeydd ffioedd sy'n meintioli cyfanswm yr amrediadau cost ar gyfer archwilio cyrff 
llywodraeth leol yn rheolaidd.   

Adolygu ein trefniadau fflyd/trafnidiaeth 

Nododd yr adroddiad gwerth am arian gan Baker Tilley'r lle inni gryfhau mesur gwerth am 
arian wrth gymhwyso polisïau teithio a thrafnidiaeth yn Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru.  Ers i'r 
Pwyllgor Cyllid adolygu'r adroddiad, mae Bwrdd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru wedi sefydlu 
Grŵp Gorchwyl a Gorffen i adolygu meini prawf cymhwysedd ar gyfer lwfansau 
trafnidiaeth ac i gynnig mesurau gwerth am arian priodol.  Yn ddiweddar, mae'r Bwrdd 
wedi comisiynu profi meini prawf cymhwysedd newydd ochr yn ochr â gwneud cais bod 
amrywiaeth o opsiynau'n cael eu datblygu ymhellach i sicrhau bod y teithio hanfodol mae 
ein staff yn ei wneud yn parhau i gynrychioli gwerth am arian.  Bydd cynigion yn cael eu 
cyflwyno i'r Bwrdd gan y Pwyllgor Rheoli ar 1 Hydref 2015, gyda'r penderfyniadau'n 
amodol ar ymgynghori ag undebau llafur. 

Yn olaf, er gwybodaeth i'r Pwyllgor, cafodd ein Hadroddiad Blynyddol a Chyfrifon ar gyfer 
2014-15 ei gyhoeddi fis cyfan yn gynharach eleni, gan adlewyrchu'r hyn a welwn fel arfer 
da wrth gau cyfrifon yn gynnar.  Gwnaethom hefyd weithredu ar argymhelliad y Pwyllgor i 
ddarparu mwy o dryloywder o ran ein costau trafnidiaeth yn y set hon o gyfrifon. 
Edrychwn ymlaen at drafod yr adroddiad gyda'r Pwyllgor maes o law. 

 

Yn gywir 

 

Isobel Garner 

Cadeirydd, Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru 

 

http://www.audit.wales/system/files/publications/fee_scheme_welsh.pdf
http://www.audit.wales/system/files/publications/annual-report-2015-welsh_1.pdf
http://www.audit.wales/system/files/publications/annual-report-2015-welsh_1.pdf


Mabwysiadu Dulliau Ataliol

Nifer y mynychwyr: 67
Nifer y sectorau a gynrychiolwyd: 38

Pa mor ddefnyddiol 
oedd y seminar

Gwefan:
Blogiau:
Pinterest:
Arfer Da Cymru:
Fideos:

www.audit.wales/cy/digwyddiadau/mabwysiadu-dulliau-ataliol
www.goodpracticeexchange.wordpress.com
www.pinterest.com/goodpracticewao
www.arferdacymru.com
www.vimeo.com/94662374

Defnyddiol iawn
Defnyddiol
Ddim yn ddefnyddioliawn
Ddim yn ddefnyddiolo gwbl

Dolenni i wybodaeth o'r seminar:

Disgrifiadau'r cynrychiolwyr:

Partneriaid y seminar: 

Mae gwasanaethau cyhoeddus Cymru yn rhoi mwy a mwy o bwyslais ar ymyraethau a 
pholisïau ataliol, gan ystyried gwasanaethau cyhoeddus yn ei gyfanrwydd yn hytrach na 
sefydliadau unigol. Mae atal ac ymyrraeth cynt yn thema allweddol o’r Gyllideb 2014-15 ac 
mae buddsoddi nawr er mwyn arbed yn y dyfodol yn flaenoriaeth gy�redin ar draws 
gwasanaethau cyhoeddus.
Wrth roi’r newidiadau hyn ar waith, fe berir heriau sylweddol i wasanaethau cyhoeddus. 
Drwy dynnu ar astudiaethau achos da sydd eisoes yn bodoli ar hyd a lled Cymru a’r DU, 
fe wnaeth y seminar hwn hwyluso sgyrsiau agored a gonest am wirionedd newid pwyslais 
ac adnoddau. Mae hefyd yn un o egwyddorion allweddol y Bil Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol 
arfaethedig.

104
AILDRYDAR

424,140 
ARGRAFFIADAU

42,516 
CYRHAEDDIAD
TWITTER

40
CYFRANWYR

@GoodPracticeWAO
#waoprevent

Trydariadau'r seminar ar Storify: http://bit.ly/1zSQd3X 

41%
59%



Drych, drych ar y wal… 
Myfyrio ar Lywodraethu Da 

Nifer y mynychwyr: 192
Nifer y sectorau a gynrychiolwyd: 62

Pa mor ddefnyddiol
oedd y seminar?

Gwefan:
Blogiau:
Pinterest:
Arfer Da Cymru:
Fideos:

www.audit.wales/cy/digwyddiadau/drych-drych-ar-y-walmyfyrio-ar-lywodraethu-da
www.goodpracticeexchange.wordpress.com
www.pinterest.com/goodpracticewao/good-governance-llywodraethu-da/
www.arferdacymru.com
www.vimeo.com/115246262 

Defnyddiol iawn
Defnyddiol
Ddim yn ddefnyddioliawn
Ddim yn ddefnyddiolo gwbl

Dolenni i wybodaeth o'r seminar:

Disgrifiadau'r cynrychiolwyr:

Partneriaid y seminar: 

Wrth adael y seminar, roedd gan gynadleddwyr ddealltwriaeth o sut i gael sicrwydd bod 
trefniadau llywodraethu yn gweithio mor e�eithiol ag y gallant. Yn benodol, cafodd y 
cynadleddwyr well ddealltwriaeth o’r canlynol:
•  Pwysigrwydd llywodraethu da
•  Goblygiadau llywodraethu gwael
•  Sut i gael sicrwydd bod trefniadau llywodraethu yn gadarn; am beth i chwilio, ac am 
    beth i gadw llygad!
•  Enghreifftiau o wahanol ddulliau o weithredu er mwyn sicrhau llywodraethu gwell gan 
    sefydliadau yn y sectorau cyhoeddus a phreifat 

xx
AILDRYDAR

23,372 
ARGRAFFIADAU

8,630 
CYRHAEDDIAD
TWITTER

15
CYFRANWYR

@GoodPracticeWAO
#WAOgov14

Trydariadau'r seminar ar Storify: http://bit.ly/1OvjWXk

31%

57%

11%

3%



Tai a Chwaraeon: Gwella lles 
a darparu gwell gwerth am 
arian cyhoeddus 

Nifer y mynychwyr: 111
Nifer y sectorau a gynrychiolwyd: 60

Pa mor ddefnyddiol
oedd y seminar?

Gwefan:
Blogiau:
Pinterest:
Arfer Da Cymru:
Fideos:

www.audit.wales/cy/digwyddiadau/tai-chwaraeon-gwella-lles-darparu-gwell-gwerth-am-arian-cyhoeddus
www.goodpracticeexchange.wordpress.com
www.pinterest.com/goodpracticewao
www.arferdacymru.com
www.vimeo.com

Defnyddiol iawn
Defnyddiol
Ddim yn ddefnyddioliawn
Ddim yn ddefnyddiolo gwbl

Dolenni i wybodaeth o'r seminar:

Disgrifiadau'r cynrychiolwyr:

Partneriaid y seminar: 

Mae lles yn golygu mwy nag iechyd yn unig. Mae ansawdd tai a gweithgarwch cor�orol 
ill dau’n cael e�aith mawr. Fel rhan o’r seminar fe ddaeth arbenigwyr o faes tai a 
gweithgarwch cor�orol at ei gilydd er mwyn darparu buddion sylweddol i les pobl 
Cymru, sy’n lleihau costau cyfredol.
Mae newidiadau mawr ar y gweill yn y sector cyhoeddus, gyda Bil Llesiant 
Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol yn golygu y bydd rhaid i sefydliadau ddangos tystiolaeth o sut 
maen nhw’n cydbwyso anghenion tymor hir ac anghenion tymor byr, a chan ddefnyddio 
dulliau integredig; cynnwys pobl sydd â diddordeb; gweithredu ar y cyd; a mabwysiadu 
meddylfryd ataliol.

168
AILDRYDAR

727,648 
ARGRAFFIADAU

78,793 
CYRHAEDDIAD
TWITTER

63
CYFRANWYR

@GoodPracticeWAO
#WAOWellbeing

Trydariadau'r seminar ar Storify: http://bit.ly/1EwHBvD 

53%42%

6%



Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee
Fin(4)-17-15 P6

Our Ref/Ein Cyf:
Your Ref/Eich Cyf:
Date/Dyddiad: 24th June 2015
Please ask for/Gofynnwch am: Jon Rae
Direct line/Llinell uniongyrchol: 29 2046 8610
Email/Ebost: jon.rae@wlga.gov.uk

Jocelyn Davies AM
Chair 
Finance Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1NA

Dear Jocelyn,

Auditor General for Wales (AGW) and Wales Audit Office (WAO) 
Annual Plan 2015-16

Thank you for your letter of 8 June regarding the WAO Annual Plan for 
2015-16.

In your letter you refer to a number of ad-hoc studies that were funded 
from an additional £250,000 that is made available to the AGW.  None 
of the studies we identified would have had a significant additional cost 
for local authorities. Indeed the only study we identified over the past 
couple of years that examined local government in any detail is the 
study on Senior Management Pay.

Much of the information supplied would have been from routine 
management information that would have been provided to the WAO 
at minimal cost.  However, in many cases the WAO retrieves 
information from statements of accounts without recourse to local 
government officers.

Overall the WLGA supports the AGW’s programme of national studies. 

Yours sincerely,

Cllr Aaron Shotton
WLGA Finance Spokesperson

Steve Thomas CBE
Chief Executive
Prif Weithredwr

Welsh Local Government 
Association
Local Government House
Drake Walk
CARDIFF CF10 4LG
Tel: 029 2046 8600

Cymdeithas Llywodraeth 
Leol Cymru
Tŷ Llywodraeth Leol
Rhodfa Drake
CAERDYDD CF10 4LG
Ffôn: 029 2046 8600

www.wlga.gov.uk



Leighton Andrews AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus  
Minister for Public Services    
  
 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Gohebiaeth.Leighton.Andrews@cymru.gsi.gov.uk 

 

Ein cyf/Our ref: SF/LA/1827/15 
 
Jocelyn Davies AC 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
SeneddFinance@assembly.wales 

10fed Gorffennaf 2015 
Annwyl Jocelyn 
 

Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 19 Mai ynghylch Cynllun Blynyddol Archwilydd Cyffredinol 
Cymru a Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru 2015-16.  Cyfeirioch at y cyllid ychwanegol o £250,000 
a roddwyd i Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru ar gyfer archwiliadau ad hoc, a gofynnoch am fy 
marn ar effaith y gwaith hwn ar yr adnoddau sydd ar gael i Awdurdodau Lleol.   
 

Mae dyraniadau'r cyllid hwn yn fater i'r Cynulliad yn hytrach na Llywodraeth Leol. Ac felly, 
nid wyf wedi asesu effaith archwiliadau ad hoc yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol ar yr adnoddau 
sydd ar gael i Awdurdodau Lleol yn benodol.  Fodd bynnag, rwy'n gwerthfawrogi pryderon 
y Pwyllgor Cyllid o ran sicrhau y defnydd gorau posibl o'r adnoddau hyn, a'u bod yn cael 
eu targedu mewn modd effeithiol.  
 

Yn amlwg, bydd goblygiadau o ran adnoddau i'r Awdurdodau dan sylw yn sgil unrhyw 
ymchwiliad sy'n gofyn am gyfraniad Awdurdodau Lleol. Rwy'n cydnabod gwerth cynnal 
archwiliad ac adolygiad effeithiol i wella gwasanaethau cyhoeddus. Rwy hefyd yn 
cydnabod bod cost ynghlwm wrth gefnogi hynny. Yn unol â'r angen i sicrhau bod 
adnoddau cyhoeddus yn cael eu defnyddio yn y modd mwyaf effeithlon, effeithiol ac 
economaidd, mae'n amlwg y dylai unrhyw alwadau ar adnoddau Awdurdodau Lleol a allai 
ailgyfeirio staff neu gyllid o wasanaethau rheng flaen gael eu cadw i'r lleiaf posibl.  Dylai'r 
amser a'r cyfraniad fod yn gymesur â'r mater sy'n cael ei ymchwilio a'r cyfraniad posibl at 
ddarparu gwasanaethau lleol gwell, a chael ffydd yn y gwasanaethau hynny.  
 

Rhaid i'r Awdurdodau gydweithredu'n llawn â'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol wrth iddo gynnal ei 
archwiliadau a'i ymchwiliadau.  Fodd bynnag, byddai'n rhesymol disgwyl i'r Archwilydd 
Cyffredinol asesu effaith unrhyw waith ychwanegol, yn arbennig os yw'n gysylltiedig â 
chais am gyllid ychwanegol, ac yn cynnwys ailgyfeirio adnoddau neu ailflaenoriaethu 
gwaith arall.  Mae'r pwysau parhaol ar gyllid cyhoeddus hefyd yn cadarnhau'r angen i 
sicrhau bod gwahanol rannau'r broses archwilio, ymchwilio a rheoleiddio cyhoeddus yn 
cydweithio fel bod y gwaith yn cael ei gynllunio a'i gyd-drefnu mor effeithiol ag sy'n bosibl 
ac yn ystyried yr effaith ar y cyrff dan sylw.  
 

Yn gywir, 

 
Leighton Andrews AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus  
Minister for Public Services  

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee 
Fin(4)-17-15 P7

SeneddFinance@assembly.wales


Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee
Fin(4)-17-15 P8

Finance Directorate
Alistair Brown, Director of Financial Strategy

T: 0131-244 7282  
E: directoroffinancialstrategy@scotland.gsi.gov.uk 
Jocelyn Davies 
Chair of the Finance Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
CARDIFF 
CF99 1NA

SeneddFinance@Assembly.Wales

26 June 2015

___
30 June 2015

Dear Ms Davies

Further to the Committee’s meeting on 17 June at which my colleague Sean Neill and I gave 
evidence, I am writing to provide further comments about the Glasgow and Clyde Valley City 
Deal, as I undertook to do.  These comments are attached at Annex A.

I also agreed to provide answers to questions which the Committee did not have time to 
consider during the oral evidence session.  The questions and answers are set out below.   

Q: What additional financial freedoms could be given by the UK Government to 
help with multi-year planning, beyond the current end of year flexibility 
arrangements?

A: The Scottish Government believes that the devolved administrations should have 
greater flexibility and choice over the proportion of revenue and capital spending within the 
annual control totals.  It also believes that there should be greater flexibility and choice over 
the timing of spending, with the ability to carry forward or advance between years larger 
sums than the 0.6% of resource budgets and 1.5% of capital budgets permitted at present.  
In particular, there should be discretion over the timing of spending of own funds raised from 
devolved taxes.  As regards capital spending, the Scottish Government supports a 
principles-based approach for capital borrowing, additional to CDEL, based on a prudential 
regime, guided by affordability and sustainability rather than fixed aggregate and annual 
limits.  

Q: The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 will set a policy 
framework that ensures the needs of the present are met without compromising the 
ability of future generations to meet their own needs.  How can this principle be 
incorporated into devolved fiscal systems?

A: The Scottish Government operates a regime of constraining the forecast annual costs 
of revenue-funded infrastructure investment to 5% of TDEL in any year, with annual 
reporting of progress against this self-imposed limit.  We also  believe that a principles-based 

mailto:SeneddFinance@assembly.wales


Room 3B-45, Victoria Quay, Leith, Edinburgh  EH6 6QQ
www.scotland.gov.uk  

approach to capital borrowing, based on a prudential regime, will embed sustainability into 
borrowing decisions and help avoid burdening future generations.  
Beyond fiscal issues, the Scottish Government has set demanding emissions targets to 
combat climate change, with a view to reducing the impact on future generations of energy 
and other choices made now.  

I hope that this is helpful.

Yours sincerely

ALISTAIR BROWN



Room 3B-45, Victoria Quay, Leith, Edinburgh  EH6 6QQ
www.scotland.gov.uk  

ANNEX A

How was the Scottish Government involved in the Glasgow and Clyde Valley City Deal 
announced in 2014? Can we learn lessons about the way it was done in Glasgow?

Since Glasgow & Clyde Valley City Deal was announced, the Scottish Government has been 
and will continue to be a full partner in supporting all three strands of the Deal, contributing 
£500 million over 20 years to the Infrastructure Investment Fund.  The City Deal sets out a 
range of programmes and initiatives that seek to grow the economy of the Glasgow and 
Clyde Valley region.  The  £1 billion of Scottish Government and UK Government capital 
funding to deliver an infrastructure investment programme for the area will be complemented 
by a minimum of £130 million of investment from local authority partners across Glasgow 
and the Clyde Valley. The Glasgow and Clyde Valley City Deal includes tripartite 
implementation arrangements involving the UK Government, the Scottish Government and 
the Glasgow and Clyde Valley partners.

As Glasgow and Clyde Valley City Deal was the first deal of its kind in Scotland, the Scottish 
Government will use its experience to ensure maximum effectiveness and efficiency in 
future.  We believe that a truly collaborative approach from the outset will achieve optimum 
results for City Regions, Scotland and the UK. 

The Scottish Government has been clear that discussions to deliver the Glasgow Clyde 
Valley Deal and to progress further city deals must be collaborative, open and transparent. 

In the future do you think devolved parliaments should have a say in the city deals?  
Should there be formal arrangements with devolved parliaments on this?      

The Scottish Government believes that devolved administrations should be key partners in 
preparing for and implementing City Deals.  Our experience is that they provide an 
opportunity to bring together partners to work coherently within a functional economic 
geography, and all relevant partners should therefore be included from as early a stage as 
possible.  In our view it is therefore not only important but essential that devolved 
administrations play an equal role in all aspects of initiating and running City Deals. 



Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee 
Fin(4)-17-15 P9



Northern Ireland 
Assembly 

COMMITTEE FOR FINANCE AND PERSONNEL 

Jocelyn Davis AM Chair 

Senedd Finance 

National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF991NA 

23 June 2015 

The Northern Irela nd Assembly Finance Committee has been conducting a review of 

the operation of the Barnett formula. This has now concluded and I am pleased to be 
ab le to send you a copy of the Committee' s report, which is attached for 
information . It is also available at the following weblink: http://nia1.me/2nf 

As you wi ll see from the report, we see scope for the devolved governments to work 
collaborati vely on some of the issues re lating to the devolution funding 
arrangements which need to be addressed. This wou ld be especia ll y timely in the 

context of the debate around wider constitutional reform and fiscal devolution. As 
such, I believe that the Committee's report, which was debated by the Assembly on 
Tuesday 23 June, w ill provide a useful contribution in that regard. 

On a separate issue, the Committee and Finance M inister here have recently 
discussed the potentially disproportionate impact on regiona l economies which the 
British Government's austerity policy may be having. In that regard, it would be 
helpful to know what consideration has been given to this issue within the Welsh 
Assembly or Welsh Government . I would be grateful for any advice you can offer on 
this matter. 

Room 144, Parliament Buildings, Ballymiscaw, Stormont, Belfast BT4 3XX 
Tel : 028 90521843 

Email : committee.financepersonnel@n iassembly.goll.uk 

• 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee 
Fin(4)-17-15 P10



J look forward to our two committees liaising on issues of shared interest in the 
future. 

Yours sincerely 

Daithi McKay 
Chairperson 
Committee for Finance and Personnel 

Room 144, Parliament Buildings, Ballymiscaw, Stormont, Belfast BT4 3XX 
Tel: 028 90521843 

Email: committee.financepersonnel@niassembly.gov.uk 



 

Mandate 2011/16   NIA 254/11-16 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Committee for Finance and Personnel 
 

Report on the 
Review of the Operation of the Barnett 

Formula 
 

 
O r d e r e d  b y  th e  C o m m it t e e  f o r  F i n a n c e  a n d  Pe r s o n n e l  t o  b e  p r i n t e d  1 7  J u n e  2 0 1 5  

 
 

This report is privileged and is the property of the Northern Ireland Assembly Committee for Finance and 
Personnel (‘the Committee’). 

Neither the Report nor its contents should be disclosed to any person unless such disclosure is authorised by 
the Committee. 

Embargoed until the commencement of debate in plenary. 

. 
 
 
 

  



14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

2 
 

Committee Powers and Membership  
 

Powers 
 

The Committee for Finance and Personnel is a Statutory Departmental Committee 
established in accordance with paragraphs 8 and 9 of the Belfast Agreement, Section 29 
of the Northern Ireland Act 1998 and under Assembly Standing Order 48.  The 
Committee has a scrutiny, policy development and consultation role with respect to the 
Department of Finance and Personnel and has a role in the initiation of legislation. 

 
The Committee has the power to; 

 

 consider and advise on Departmental budgets and annual plans in the context of 
the overall budget allocation; 

 approve relevant secondary legislation and take the Committee Stage of primary 
legislation; 

 call for persons and papers; 

 initiate inquiries and make reports; and 

 consider and advise on matters brought to the Committee by the Minister of 
Finance and Personnel. 

 
Membership 
 
The Committee has eleven members, including a Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson, 
with a quorum of five members. The membership of the Committee during the current 
mandate has been as follows: 

 
Mr Daithí McKay (Chairperson)1 
Mr Dominic Bradley (Deputy Chairperson) 
Ms Michaela Boyle2 
Mrs Judith Cochrane 
Mr Leslie Cree MBE 
Mr Paul Girvan 
Mr John McCallister3 4 
Mr Ian McCrea5 6 
Mr Adrian McQuillan 
Mr Maírtín Ó Muilleoir7 8 
Mr Jim Wells9 10 

                                                           
1
 Mr Daithí McKay replaced Mr Conor Murphy MP with effect from 2 July 2012 

2
 Ms Michaela Boyle replaced Ms Megan Fearon with effect from 2 December 2013 

3
 Mr Roy Beggs replaced Mr Ross Hussey with effect from 23 April 2012 

4
 Mr John McCallister replaced Mr Roy Beggs with effect from 15 October 2012 

5
 Mr Ian McCrea replaced Mr David McIlveen with effect from 16 September 2013 

6
 Mr David McIlveen replaced Mr David Hilditch with effect from 1 October 2012 

7
 Mr Raymond McCartney replaced Mr Mitchel McLaughlin with effect from 6 October 2014 

8
 Mr Maírtín Ó Muilleoir replaced Mr Raymond McCartney with effect from 10 November 2014 

9
 Mr Jim Wells replaced Mr Peter Weir with effect from 18 May 2015. 

10
 Mr Peter Weir was a member of the Committee from 1 October 2012 until 18 May 2015 



14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

3 
 

Table of Contents 

 Page Number 

List of Abbreviations and Acronyms 4 

Introduction: 

Background and Purpose 

 

 

5 

How does the Barnett Formula work? 
 

6 

Consideration of the Evidence: 

What are the pros and cons? 

 

 

9 

What about convergence with public spending per head in 
England? 

 

11 

What might influence future devolution funding arrangements?  
 

16 

What issues need to be addressed? 
 

22 

Conclusions and Recommendations 
 

31 

Minutes of Evidence 
 

33 

Submissions and Research Papers 
 

34 

  



14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

4 
 

List of Abbreviations and Acronyms 

AME Annually Managed 
Expenditure 

NHS National Health 
Service 

BIICL British Institute of 
International and 
Comparative Law 

NI Northern Ireland 

CFP Committee for 
Finance and 
Personnel 

OBR Office for Budget 
Responsibility 

CIPFA Chartered Institute 
of Public Finance and 
Accountancy 

ONS Office for National 
Statistics 

DFP Department of 
Finance and 
Personnel 

PESA Public Expenditure 
Statistical Analyses 

EVEL ‘English votes for 
English laws’ 

UCL University College 
London 

GVA Gross value added UK United Kingdom 

HM Her Majesty  VAT Value added tax 

MBE Member of the 
British Empire 

  

MOU Memorandum of 
Understanding 

  

MP Member of 
Parliament  

  

 

  



14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

5 
 

Introduction 

Background and Purpose 

1. In February 2012 the Committee for Finance and Personnel (CFP) received preliminary 

evidence from a panel of expert witnesses which indicated that, while historically the 

Barnett formula has provided generous funding to Northern Ireland, due to various factors, 

it is ‘no longer a safe haven’ and the point has been reached when it appears Northern 

Ireland ‘will not do particularly well out of the Barnett formula in future’ in terms of relative 

need.11 Members subsequently noted the commitment made by the Conservative, Labour 

and Liberal Democrat Party Leaders in advance of the Scottish Independence Referendum 

that there would be a continuation of the Barnett allocation for resources (a commitment 

which appears to have been reaffirmed in the Conservative and Labour party manifestos for 

the General Election 201512). 

 

2. It was in this context that, on 24 September 2014, the Committee agreed the terms of 

reference13  for a review into the scope for improving the operation and administration of 

the Barnett formula, with a view to ensuring that the future needs of Northern Ireland are 

adequately met.  

 

3. This review has several key objectives including:  

 examining how the formula has operated in allocating resources to Northern Ireland, 

including the extent to which public spending per head in Northern Ireland has 

converged with the average level of public spending per head in the UK;  

 considering the factors which could influence this convergence now and in the future;  

 exploring whether the formula should be supplemented with an additional mechanism 

to take account of relative need and economic circumstances in Northern Ireland;  

 examining concerns relating to the administration of the formula; and  

 specifying the issues which, if addressed, would support devolution in Northern Ireland 

by improving the future operation and administration of the formula.  

                                                           
11

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/8-feb-2012-
evidence-from-profs-trench-holtham-and-mclean.pdf 
 
12

 The Labour Party committed to maintaining the Barnett formula in Scotland and committed to ensuring that 
Wales must not be unfairly disadvantaged by the Barnett formula. http://www.labour.org.uk/page/-
/BritainCanBeBetter-TheLabourPartyManifesto2015.pdf 
The Conservative Party committed in its manifesto to retain the Barnett Formula as the basis for determining 
the grant to cover that part of the Scottish Parliament’s budget not funded by tax revenues raised in Scotland 
as well as ‘making the Welsh Government responsible for raising more of the money it spends so the Welsh 
people can hold their politicians to account.’  
 
http://docs.google.com/viewerng/viewer?url=http://static.guim.co.uk/ni/1429010009028/Conservative-
Manifesto-2015.pdf 
 
13

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/committees/finance-and-personnel/review-of-the-
operation-of-the-barnett-formula/  
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/8-feb-2012-evidence-from-profs-trench-holtham-and-mclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/8-feb-2012-evidence-from-profs-trench-holtham-and-mclean.pdf
http://www.labour.org.uk/page/-/BritainCanBeBetter-TheLabourPartyManifesto2015.pdf
http://www.labour.org.uk/page/-/BritainCanBeBetter-TheLabourPartyManifesto2015.pdf
http://docs.google.com/viewerng/viewer?url=http://static.guim.co.uk/ni/1429010009028/Conservative-Manifesto-2015.pdf
http://docs.google.com/viewerng/viewer?url=http://static.guim.co.uk/ni/1429010009028/Conservative-Manifesto-2015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/committees/finance-and-personnel/review-of-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula/
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/committees/finance-and-personnel/review-of-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula/


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

6 
 

4. To inform the Committee’s deliberations, written and/or oral evidence was received from 

the following expert witnesses and stakeholder representatives between November 2014 

and April 2015: 

 Professor Derek Birrell –  Professor of Social Administration and Social Policy, Ulster 
University;  

 Alan Bermingham – Policy and Technical Manager, Chartered Institute of Public Finance 
and Accountancy (CIPFA); 

 Professor Paul Cairney – Professor of Politics and Public Policy, Department of History 
and Politics, University of Sterling;  

 Dr Graham Gudgin – Centre For Business Research, Judge Business School, University of 
Cambridge; Chairperson of the Ulster University Economic Policy Centre Advisory Board; 

 Professor David Heald – Professor of Accountancy, University of Aberdeen Business 
School, University of Aberdeen; 

 Professor Gerald Holtham – Academic, Cardiff Business School, University of Cardiff;  
Chairperson of the Independent Commission on Funding & Finance for Wales (also 
known as ‘the Holtham Commission’); 

 Professor Iain McLean –  Professor of Politics, School of Politics, Oxford University;  

 Professor Colin Thain – Professor of Political Science, University of Birmingham; and 

 Professor Alan Trench –  Hon. Fellow of Edinburgh University  & UCL Constitution Unit, 
London. 

 

5. In addition, the Committee commissioned research, which included a review of relevant 

literature14 and several members of the Committee visited Edinburgh in May 2015 to discuss 

issues of mutual interest with senior officials from the Scottish Government and with 

members of the Scottish Parliament’s Finance Committee.  

 

6. This summary review paper, which outlines the key issues arising from the expert evidence 

and signposts the reader to the source documents, is intended to inform a plenary debate by 

the Northern Ireland Assembly in June 2015. It is also anticipated that the evidence 

gathered, the review paper and the subsequent Assembly debate will inform the 

Department of Finance and Personnel (DFP) and the wider Executive in terms of any future 

developments in relation to the devolution funding arrangements for Northern Ireland and 

will also contribute to the wider UK debate in this regard. 

 

How does the Barnett formula work?  

7. In short, the Barnett formula is the mechanism used by the UK Government to allocate more 

than half of total public expenditure in Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales. The formula 

has been used for the last thirty years to determine the annual increase (or decrease) in 

allocation. Each year, in the case of increases, the increments are added on to the previous 

year’s allocation (the baseline) to create what is now a significant block grant of funds.15 The 

                                                           
14

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/publications/2014/general/11614.pdf & 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/publications/2009/ofmdfm/4909.pdf 
 
15

 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200809/ldselect/ldbarnett/139/139.pdf 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/committees/finance-and-personnel/barnett-formula/
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/publications/2014/general/11614.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/publications/2009/ofmdfm/4909.pdf
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200809/ldselect/ldbarnett/139/139.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

7 
 

baseline budgets of the devolved regions are historic, having rolled forward over the years, 

with the formula applying only in relation to changes and not the overall baseline 

expenditure.  

 

8. The Barnett formula works on the basis of the calculation in Figure 1 and essentially provides 

the devolved governments with a population-based share of the change in planned spending 

by UK Government departments on comparable services in England, England and Wales or 

Great Britain (depending on the coverage of the expenditure considered). The comparability 

percentage relates to the extent to which services delivered by UK Government 

departments correspond to services delivered by the devolved governments. The product of 

the formula is known as the ‘Barnett consequential’ and determines the change to the block 

grant. 

Figure 1 

 

9. The Committee was reminded that, outside of the Barnett formula allocations, around 40% 

of Total Managed Expenditure is Annually Managed Expenditure (AME), which is agreed 

annually with the Treasury as it consists of demand-led programmes, mainly social security, 

including tax credits.16 In addition, there have been separate funding allocations, agreed as 

‘special packages’, outside the Barnett formula, which are discussed at paragraphs 23 and 

27. 

                                                                                                                                                                                     
 
16

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-
birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf 
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

8 
 

10. More detailed information on how the formula works is available here and here. More 

generally, the funding arrangements for the devolved governments, including the Barnett 

formula, are set out in HM Treasury’s Statement of Funding Policy. 

 

  

http://archive.niassembly.gov.uk/io/research/2009/4909.pdf
https://devolutionmatters.wordpress.com/the-barnett-formula-and-the-financing-of-devolution/
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/+/http:/www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/d/sr2010_fundingpolicy.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

9 
 

Consideration of the Evidence 

What are the pros and cons? 

11. From the research and evidence considered as part of the review, it is clear to the 

Committee that strong arguments can be made both in favour of and in opposition to the 

Barnett formula. While not exhaustive, Figure 2 summarises the main points in this regard. 

Figure 2 

 

12. In his evidence, Professor Birrell pointed out that Treasury has had a long-standing 

commitment to the continuation of the Barnett formula for the following reasons: 

 It can be applied simply and largely automatically; 

 It avoids direct annual negotiations over public expenditure between Treasury and the 
devolved administrations; 

 Its robustness as a mechanism for public expenditure allocation has been proven; 

 It is applied equally to each devolved jurisdiction; 

 It has minimised conflict between the four jurisdictions of the UK over spending levels; 

 It provides stable and largely predictable allocations without large fluctuations; and 

 It prevents the devolved governments from having to face many of the problems of 
revenue raising. 17 

 

                                                           
17

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-
birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf 
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

10 
 

13. In addition, when explaining the benefits of the Barnett formula in his evidence, Professor 
Heald highlighted the unhypothecated characteristic in terms of allowing devolved 
jurisdictions the discretion to make local decisions on the mix of spending and which ‘keeps 
Treasury off your patch’.18  
 

14. Whilst acknowledging these benefits, the evidence indicated that the developing debate has 

also identified drawbacks of the Barnett formula.  For example, the following concerns have 

been raised:   

 It is not delivering an equitable share of funding between the devolved governments;  

 It does not take account of the relative spending needs across the UK and, while 

Northern Ireland has fared comparatively well under the formula to date, its needs may 

not be met in the longer term given the operation of the formula;   

 As devolution increases the calculations become more complicated, with the block grant 

needing to be amended to reflect the implications of any newly devolved fiscal powers; 

 There is a lack of transparency with the data used for calculations and with the basis for 

decision-making surrounding the formula; 

 Decisions can be taken arbitrarily by Treasury; 

 The formula is based on policy changes in England and, despite its unhypothecated 

nature, there can be a ‘tie-in’ to the model of public services in England;  

 Whilst the UK Government’s policy on protecting spending on Education and Health in 

England has provided some shelter to the Northern Ireland block grant from the impact 

of the more general austerity measures, this situation could change as UK Government 

spending priorities change, given the formula is based on English policy changes; 

 A ‘Barnett Flaw’19 can lead to anomalous outcomes, whereby the formula may not work 

in the way it was originally intended; and 

 It does not promote fiscal responsibility by the devolved governments in that a block 

grant in some amount is guaranteed under the formula regardless of what devolved 

government does and, for this reason, it is attracting political criticism from within 

England. 

 

15. More information on the advantages and disadvantages of the formula is available here.  

 

 

                                                           
18

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf 
 
19 http://www.ifs.org.uk/publications/7444 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-

november-2014---further-evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf 

 

 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/Documents/RaISe/Publications/2012/finance_personnel/2912.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.ifs.org.uk/publications/7444
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---further-evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---further-evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

11 
 

What about convergence with public spending per head in England? 

16. As part of the review, the Committee explored how convergence works, any evidence on the 

extent to which it has occurred for Northern Ireland to date and the factors influencing 

convergence. ‘Convergence’ refers to the coming together of per capita spending on 

comparable services in the devolved jurisdictions with that in England. As outlined in Figure 

3, this can be influenced by various factors and the complexities in this regard were 

discussed in the evidence to the Committee. 

Figure 3 

 

17. In terms of how convergence works, the Committee noted research pointing out that the 

‘logical conclusion of such a system is that relative public spending per head will converge on 

the English spending level’. This is sometimes referred to as ‘the Barnett Squeeze’ because 

the incremental spending change per head is the same and the effect of different per head 

starting levels in each of the devolved administrations will be eroded over time. It has been 

further argued that Barnett convergence ‘hastens during periods when public expenditure is 

growing above long term trend rates’.20 

 

 

                                                           
20

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/publications/2009/ofmdfm/4909.pdf 
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/publications/2009/ofmdfm/4909.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

12 
 

18. Professor Trench described convergence as ‘an arithmetical property of the Barnett formula’ 

and explained that: 

The Barnett formula allocates a version of spending changes that are made for England to a 

devolved Government, but it can never allocate to them more than 100% of what the 

changes are for England, even though the relative needs of all three devolved Governments 

are pretty clearly, as we know thanks to the Holtham commission's work, greater than those 

of England. So, convergence is something built into the system and ought to happen’.21  

19. While some of the evidence to the Committee indicated that convergence appears to have 

occurred in Northern Ireland to a certain degree, there was no clear consensus on the extent 

to which it has occurred. In terms of the general picture, Professor Heald indicated that 

convergence ‘unquestionably, seems to be happening in Northern Ireland’ and Professor 

Holtham suggested that this could lead to Northern Ireland ‘going below the level that 

needs-based formulae would give it once public funding starts to grow’22.  Similarly, 

Professor Trench advised that convergence ‘appears to have bitten already to a material 

degree in Northern Ireland’ and Professor Thain agreed that ‘given long enough’ Northern 

Ireland will suffer as a result of convergence.23 

 

20. In his evidence in November 2014, Professor McLean highlighted that, in the last two years 

for which data is available, relative public spending per head in Northern Ireland has 

increased slightly.  He concluded that there has not been a consistent trend towards 

convergence for various reasons, including: a reduction in comparable expenditure in 

England; a different population structure in Northern Ireland; time-lags in updating 

population data; and, a difference in social protection expenditure (most of which is outside 

the Barnett arrangements). 24 

 

21. In addition, Professor McLean stated that: the following make convergence more likely:  

a. a large increase in spending in England on comparable services, e.g., the NHS; 

b. an increase in inflation (because the Barnett mechanism works on nominal public 

expenditure, not adjusted for inflation); 
                                                           
21

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-
2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf 
 
22

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf 
 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-
november-2014---amended-submission---evidence-from-profressor-alan-trench-and-preofessor-gerald-
holtham.pdf 
 
23

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-
2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf 
 
24

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-
november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf 
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---amended-submission---evidence-from-profressor-alan-trench-and-preofessor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---amended-submission---evidence-from-profressor-alan-trench-and-preofessor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---amended-submission---evidence-from-profressor-alan-trench-and-preofessor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

13 
 

c. faster population growth in NI in any period before population numbers are re-calculated 

in the funding formula.25 

 

22. In accepting that, in general terms, there has been a squeeze in Northern Ireland per capita 

spending over the last twenty years, Dr Gudgin pointed out that the factors influencing 

convergence can also work in reverse, whereby:  

If public spending is falling nationally then NI’s share of that spending will tend to rise. This is 

what has been happening recently and it is why NI’s share of UK Barnett “identifiable” 

spending per head has risen over the last 4 years26.  

23. Moreover, Dr Gudgin also noted that convergence may be slowed due to special or ‘top up’ 

payments for Northern Ireland, such as the special package made by the then Chancellor 

Gordon Brown in 1999 and, more recently, under the Stormont House Agreement.  

 

24. The Committee noted, in particular, the advice from Dr Gudgin that: 

The worst situation for NI would be if real spending was stagnant or falling while prices were 

rising. NI would then be hit twice, once by the real fall which would affect all regions and 

secondly by a falling share of national spending due to inflation.27  

25. As illustrated in Figure 4 from Dr Gudgin’s written submission, the Committee also noted the 

following pattern of public expenditure per capita in Northern Ireland, as compared to the 

UK average, since 1993: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                           
25

 ibid 
26

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-
january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf 
 
27

 Ibid. & 
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/390673/Stormont_House_A
greement_Financial_Annex.pdf 
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/390673/Stormont_House_Agreement_Financial_Annex.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/390673/Stormont_House_Agreement_Financial_Annex.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

14 
 

Figure 4 - Public Expenditure per head in Northern Ireland (UK =100)28 

 

26. Similarly, in his written evidence to the review, Professor Holtham explained that:  

The Barnett Formula causes convergence automatically whenever there is nominal growth in 

public spending. By the same token it generates divergence when spending falls in nominal 

terms…..The reason is simple. If spending in England goes up or down….where policy is 

devolved, the grant and hence spending in Northern Ireland also goes up or down…..This is 

not a problem when spending is falling so convergence has been less of a problem in the 

austerity era since 2010…….It becomes a problem when growth of public spending resumes.29  

27. In his evidence, Professor Birrell emphasised the importance of two forms of funding outside 

the Barnett formula having an influence over the expected move towards convergence 

specifically in the Northern Ireland context. Firstly, AME, which makes up some 40% of total 

managed expenditure and is demand-led and not subject to firm multi-year limits, includes 

social security which is not yet devolved in Scotland and Wales. Secondly, there have been 

instances of significant amounts of funding being provided outside of the formula, often 

associated with the unique post-conflict situation in Northern Ireland (e.g. funding for 

devolving Policing and Justice). 30 Similarly, the evidence from Professor Holtham and Dr 

Gudgin highlighted that changes in devolved responsibilities will affect convergence, 

depending on the logistics of the ‘bargain struck’; while Dr Gudgin also concluded that any 

                                                           
28

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-
january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf  
29

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-
november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf  
 
30

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-
birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf 
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

15 
 

future reform of the system for allocating funding to the devolved governments ‘is likely to 

have to include “demand-led” spending within its remit’.31  

 

28. Most of the expert witnesses advised that population changes will also have an impact on 

how the formula works and in turn affects spending and thus convergence. In his oral 

evidence, for example, Professor Holtham commented that ‘Barnett only works on the 

change: if your population is falling, your expenditure per head is being buffered and you are 

not subject to the Barnett squeeze32’. In terms of the converse effect, Professor Trench, for 

example, stated that ‘population changes – an increase – may help explain the rapid decline 

in per capita spending in Northern Ireland in the 2000s, as well as an economic ‘peace 

dividend’ following the end of the Troubles.’33  

 

29. The Committee noted a further consideration highlighted by Professor Cairney who pointed 

out that difficulties in understanding convergence arise because ‘it can only refer to an 

overall position but we can see some convergence in some policy areas, such as health, 

arising from a combination of the financial settlement and devolved government policy 

choices’.34 Also, CIPFA highlighted the challenges which the shortcomings and inaccessibility 

of the data present when attempting to examine convergence.35 

 

30. More detailed information on the issue of convergence is available here.  

 

  

                                                           
31

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-
january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf 
 
32

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/8-feb-2012-
evidence-from-profs-trench-holtham-and-mclean.pdf  
33

 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/
alan_trench031013.pdf  
34

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/prof-
paul-cairney-barnett-formula-sub-04032015.pdf 
 
35

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/11-
march-2015-written-submission-from-the-chartered-institute-of-public-finance-and-accountancy-cipfa.pdf 
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/committees/finance-and-personnel/barnett-formula/
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/8-feb-2012-evidence-from-profs-trench-holtham-and-mclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/8-feb-2012-evidence-from-profs-trench-holtham-and-mclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/alan_trench031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/alan_trench031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/prof-paul-cairney-barnett-formula-sub-04032015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/prof-paul-cairney-barnett-formula-sub-04032015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/11-march-2015-written-submission-from-the-chartered-institute-of-public-finance-and-accountancy-cipfa.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/11-march-2015-written-submission-from-the-chartered-institute-of-public-finance-and-accountancy-cipfa.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

16 
 

What might influence future devolution funding arrangements? 

31. The evidence to the Committee highlighted the potential for significant constitutional 
reform across the UK to have a bearing on the future operation of the Barnett formula and 
the wider arrangements for devolution funding and finance. The debate over UK 
constitutional reform is taking place against the backdrop of a growing number of studies 
calling for the Barnett formula to be replaced or supplemented.36 The most recent of these, 
A Constitutional Crossroads: Ways Forward for the United Kingdom from the British Institute 
of International and Comparative Law (BIICL) has concluded that:  

 
The present Barnett formula governing funding arrangements for the devolved governments 
does not deliver equity between the various parts of the UK. It is not appropriate for the 
Union’s decentralised constitution. The way forward is a grant mechanism based on clear 
criteria such as relative need with a discount for devolved tax raising powers and subject to 
periodic reviews.37 

 

32. The Committee is also mindful that, while the three main UK-wide party leaders made a 

commitment that the Barnett formula will continue, it is unclear what this will mean going 

forward. This point has been highlighted by Professor Heald who previously questioned 

whether this might mean one or more of: the Barnett name being kept; the population-

based adjustment mechanism continuing, whether or not in combination with needs 

assessment; and/or Scotland’s level of per capita public spending being maintained.38 

 

33. Relating to the debate over constitutional reform, the Committee has noted several issues, 

as discussed below, which may lead to increased complexity and contention, and ultimately 

influence the future of the Barnett formula and devolution funding generally.  

Fiscal devolution and block grant adjustment 

34. The BIICL report has highlighted how ‘fiscal devolution has been approached on a piecemeal 

and ad hoc basis’ and that ‘the difficulties that the Barnett formula poses at present will be 

aggravated by the way that further devolution will be implemented’, in particular the 

calculation of associated block grant deductions.39 This latter point was evident in the expert 

evidence to the Committee. 

 

35. In their evidence, Professors Trench and Thain pointed to the implications of the further 

devolution of fiscal powers, potentially leading to diminished funds allocated through the 

                                                           
36

 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200809/ldselect/ldbarnett/139/13902.htm 
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200809/cmselect/cmjust/529/52902.htm 
http://www.commissionscottishdevolution.org.uk/ 

http://gov.wales/docs/icffw/report/100705fundingsettlementfullen.pdf 
 
37

 http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf 
p.xiii 
38

 http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/87349.aspx p. 5 
39

 http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf 
p.43 

http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200809/ldselect/ldbarnett/139/13902.htm
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200809/cmselect/cmjust/529/52902.htm
http://www.commissionscottishdevolution.org.uk/
http://gov.wales/docs/icffw/report/100705fundingsettlementfullen.pdf
http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/87349.aspx
http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

17 
 

Barnett formula and to increasingly notional deductions from the block grant.40 On this latter 

point, Professor Trench argued that: 

it will become increasingly hard to identify what the growth of the devolved tax base would 

have been absent tax devolution, not least because there will be behavioural changes. 41 

36. In terms of the impact of corporation tax devolution on the Northern Ireland block grant, 

Professor Trench also pointed out that the cut would need to be adjusted in subsequent 

years. 42  In his evidence, Professor Heald urged caution over how the regional adjustment 

will be calculated and how that abatement will be revalued as the years pass, with the 

possibility of a large transfer of risk to the devolved jurisdiction. 43 

 

37. For its part, CIPFA held that the debate is ‘potentially coming to a head’ because the Barnett 

formula and further devolution of fiscal powers do not sit well with each other, including in 

terms of the inequity of devolved jurisdictions retaining their own tax revenues whilst at the 

same time receiving a disproportionate amount of tax revenues from taxpayers in the rest of 

the UK. It was the view of CIPFA that ‘the more you move towards fiscal autonomy, the 

more you need a needs-based approach’ and that ‘increasing pressure on further devolved 

powers as a result of the Scottish referendum will probably make the Barnett formula even 

more irrelevant and archaic in its operation.’44 

 

38. Other evidence, including the briefings from Professors Holtham and Cairney, also 

recognised the impact of fiscal devolution on the Barnett formula, though its continued role 

in determining the block grant was acknowledged. In his evidence, Professor Birrell pointed 

to the possibility of pressure being placed on Northern Ireland to consider income tax 

powers given moves to devolve powers in this area to Scotland and Wales. 

 

39. From previous DFP evidence to the Committee, it had been noted how the detail of the 

Treasury calculations over corporation tax devolution had not been shared with the 

                                                           
40

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-
2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf 
 
41

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-
2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf 
 
42

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-
2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf 
 
43

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf 
 
44

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/cipfa---
operation-of-the-barnett-formula-29.04.15.pdf 
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/cipfa---operation-of-the-barnett-formula-29.04.15.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/cipfa---operation-of-the-barnett-formula-29.04.15.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

18 
 

Department.45 Similarly, arising from its visit to Edinburgh, the Committee noted that 

concerns about a lack of transparency in relation to block grant adjustments have also been 

raised in the context of further fiscal devolution in Scotland. This was highlighted, for 

example, in a recent report by the Scottish Parliament’s Finance Committee which has also 

recommended that ‘sufficient time is made available to allow effective parliamentary 

scrutiny of adjustments to the block grant prior to implementation’.46 

 

40. The Committee noted that it is still unclear what implications might flow from the ‘no 

detriment’ principle contained in the Report of the Smith Commission for further devolution 

of powers to the Scottish Parliament, which was published in November 2014 and which the 

Scotland Bill 2015 aims to implement. The lack of clarity includes whether the ‘no detriment’ 

principle will be applied across the devolved jurisdictions. According to the principle:  

Where either the UK or the Scottish Governments makes policy decisions that affect the tax 
receipts or expenditure of the other, the decision-making government will either reimburse 
the other if there is an additional cost, or receive a transfer from the other if there is a 
saving.47 

 

41. The practical outworking of this on block grant adjustments could undoubtedly become 

complex and contentious, and the question arises as to whether it will apply in respect of 

corporation tax devolution in Northern Ireland. On this latter point, the Committee has 

previously raised concern that Treasury has not yet agreed to mitigate the costs to the 

Northern Ireland block grant from reducing the corporation tax rate against associated 

benefits accruing to the UK Government from increases in other tax yields, including income 

tax and VAT. This concern was also highlighted in the evidence from Dr Gudgin.48 

 

42. A related issue noted during the Committee visit to Edinburgh was the suggestion raised in 

evidence to the Scottish Parliament’s Finance Committee that the UK Government was 

seeking to include a ‘constraining factor’ within the block grant adjustment, which would 

forecast the yield from devolved taxes up to about 2030 and adjust the block grant 

accordingly so that neither the UK Government or the Scottish Government would be better 

or worse off. This was criticised as defeating the point of devolving the taxes.49 

                                                           
45

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/official-report/committee-minutes-of-evidence/session-

2011-2012/march-2012/corporation-tax--departmental-briefing/ 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/official-report/committee-minutes-of-evidence/session-

2011-2012/june-2011/committee-for-finance-and-personnel---devolution-of-corporation-tax/ 

 
46

 http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/87349.aspx p. 7 
 
47

 http://www.smith-commission.scot/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/The_Smith_Commission_Report-1.pdf  
para 95(4)(a) 
48

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-
january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf 
 
49

 http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/87349.aspx pp. 8 – 9 

http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/87349.aspx
http://www.smith-commission.scot/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/The_Smith_Commission_Report-1.pdf
http://www.smith-commission.scot/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/The_Smith_Commission_Report-1.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/official-report/committee-minutes-of-evidence/session-2011-2012/march-2012/corporation-tax--departmental-briefing/
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/official-report/committee-minutes-of-evidence/session-2011-2012/march-2012/corporation-tax--departmental-briefing/
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/official-report/committee-minutes-of-evidence/session-2011-2012/june-2011/committee-for-finance-and-personnel---devolution-of-corporation-tax/
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/official-report/committee-minutes-of-evidence/session-2011-2012/june-2011/committee-for-finance-and-personnel---devolution-of-corporation-tax/
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/87349.aspx
http://www.smith-commission.scot/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/The_Smith_Commission_Report-1.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/87349.aspx


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

19 
 

‘English Votes for English Laws’ 

43. As part of its evidence gathering, the Committee also explored the potential implications for 

the Barnett formula from the proposals in relation to ‘English votes for English laws’ (EVEL) 

in the Westminster Parliament – essentially giving English MPs the opportunity for enhanced 

scrutiny and a veto over new legislation applying to England.50 Discussion included the 

potential for this reform to have a bearing on spending allocations to the devolved regions, 

as any law which includes either increased or decreased spending in England would have a 

direct knock-on effect on Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales under the Barnett formula. 

As such, it was considered that this could potentially lead to some controversial decisions 

about what constitutes ‘England-only’ laws. 

 

44. Various of the expert witnesses expressed concern with the implications of this potential 

reform, which was reflected in the following comments by Professor Heald: 

there is a very serious danger that the English-votes-for-English-laws issue is going to disrupt 

the system quite seriously. When one country is 84% of the whole, there is not such a thing as 

an English law. Anything that is subsequently going to affect the funding of Scotland, Wales 

and Northern Ireland is not solely an English matter.51  

45. The BIICL report has outlined the complexities around this issue and has suggested potential 

solutions, including changes in the way legislation is framed and ‘separating decisions about 

policy from those about finance’ at Westminster.52 However, uncertainty remains as regards 

what, if any, implications EVEL might have for devolved funding arrangements. 

Devolution within England 

46. A further consideration around constitutional reform identified in the evidence was what, if 

any, implications there might be for the Barnett formula and wider funding arrangements 

from devolution within England. While some of the expert witnesses questioned whether 

there is significant demand for devolution in England, the precise nature and timing of any 

such reform was still unclear when the Committee was taking its evidence. 

 

47. Members noted from Assembly research, however, that, in May 2013, the London Finance 

Commission had called for greater fiscal autonomy for the UK capital city and, in October 

2014, the City Growth Commission made a case for decentralisation to cities of a range of 

                                                                                                                                                                                     
 
50

 http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130403030652/http://tmc.independent.gov.uk/report-of-the-
commission-on-the-consequences-of-devolution-for-the-house-of-commons/ 
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/387598/implications_of_de
volution_for_england_accessible.pdf 
 
51

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf 
 
52

 http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf 
pp. 26-31, 45 

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130403030652/http:/tmc.independent.gov.uk/report-of-the-commission-on-the-consequences-of-devolution-for-the-house-of-commons/
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130403030652/http:/tmc.independent.gov.uk/report-of-the-commission-on-the-consequences-of-devolution-for-the-house-of-commons/
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/387598/implications_of_devolution_for_england_accessible.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/387598/implications_of_devolution_for_england_accessible.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

20 
 

policy remits.53  More recently, the Committee noted the new UK Conservative 

Government’s announcement of a ‘Cities and Local Government Devolution Bill’ to provide 

enhanced devolved powers to large English cities which choose to have elected mayors, in 

areas such as economic development, transport and social care. 54 This has led the English 

Local Government Association to call for the decentralisation of powers to be extended to 

non-urban areas.55 

 

48. It is still too early to say what, if any, impact devolution within England may have on the 

wider devolution funding arrangements. However, the Committee has noted, in particular, 

the question over whether devolving such policy remits within England (which are already 

devolved to Northern Ireland, Wales and Scotland) could impact on Barnett consequentials 

as a result of associated reductions in the expenditure of the applicable Whitehall 

departments. The question also arises as to what further complexities could result from 

significant fiscal powers being devolved in England in the future.   

‘Tie-in’ to English model 

49. In his evidence, Professor Trench argued that, with the Barnett formula calculation and the 

basis for the attribution of funding, there was an implicit tie between the devolved regions 

and public services in England. He illustrated this point during oral evidence with an example 

in respect of higher education and the university fees in England, and stated that: 

The Barnett formula, because it delivers changes in spending according to decisions that are 

made about spending in England, contains within it an implicit assumption that devolved 

Governments will, broadly speaking, be happy with the overall pattern of public services in 

England. If you dramatically alter the pattern of spending in England, that feeds through the 

block grant.56 

50. While it was accepted that the devolved governments are not tied into the same 

expenditure pattern as England as they have discretion over how they spend the grant 

allocated through the formula, the point was specifically about the funding ramifications 

from decisions about spending in England.57 A further illustration which the Committee 

noted was the scenario of a Westminster Bill to remove NHS funding from general tax 

                                                           
53

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/research-
papers/research-paper-658-14---the-barnett-review-update-2014.pdf 
 
54 https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/chancellor-on-building-a-northern-powerhouse 

55
 http://www.local.gov.uk/web/guest/media-releases/-/journal_content/56/10180/7295886/NEWS 

 
56

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-
november-2014---amended-submission---evidence-from-profressor-alan-trench-and-preofessor-gerald-
holtham.pdf 
 
57

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-
2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf 
 

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/citiesandlocalgovernmentdevolution.html
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/research-papers/research-paper-658-14---the-barnett-review-update-2014.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/research-papers/research-paper-658-14---the-barnett-review-update-2014.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/chancellor-on-building-a-northern-powerhouse
http://www.local.gov.uk/web/guest/media-releases/-/journal_content/56/10180/7295886/NEWS
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---amended-submission---evidence-from-profressor-alan-trench-and-preofessor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---amended-submission---evidence-from-profressor-alan-trench-and-preofessor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---amended-submission---evidence-from-profressor-alan-trench-and-preofessor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

21 
 

revenues, which would have far-reaching financial implications for the devolved 

governments;  a consideration which is all the more pertinent in the context of EVEL.58  

 

51. In his evidence, Professor Thain similarly highlighted the funding risks for Northern Ireland 

(and Wales) from trends in policy-making in England, including in terms of increased 

privatisation and contracting out of services. He stated: 

Convergence to England means convergence to England; by the back door or by the front 

door, it means that all decisions taken in England will eventually seep through to the 

constituent parts of the United Kingdom. I do not think that that is consistent with the spirit 

of devolution…59 

52. In summary, the Committee believes that the aforementioned issues have the potential to 

further complicate the existing devolution funding arrangements and lead to disputes 

between the devolved governments and the UK Government, which could act as a further 

impetus for more thorough-going reform of the fiscal framework governing devolution 

across the UK. 

 

  

                                                           
58

 http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf 
p.31 
59

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf 
p.8 

http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

22 
 

What issues need to be addressed? 

53. Arising from the review, as outlined in Figure 5, the Committee has identified four key areas 

which will need to be addressed, whether the Barnett formula is retained in some form or 

completely new devolution funding arrangements are introduced.  

Figure 5 

 

The risk of Northern Ireland being underfunded  

54. In the original expert evidence received by the Committee in 2012, it was noted that the 

work of the Holtham Commission had indicated that the relative need of each of the three 

devolved administrations was greater than that of England and that the Barnett squeeze has 

taken Wales60 below the point it would be at if there were a needs-based formula. 

Moreover, the updated evidence from Professor Holtham in 2014 suggested that there has 

been a Barnett squeeze in Northern Ireland, but starting from a higher level. In this regard, 

Professor Holtham advised that: 

                                                           
60

 The Committee has noted efforts to put in place arrangements for a ‘Barnett floor’ to prevent future 
convergence in respect of Wales. 
http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf 
p.43 

http://gov.wales/docs/icffw/report/100705fundingsettlementfullen.pdf
http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

23 
 

We are maybe only a few years away from Northern Ireland being in the same position as 

Wales, i.e. going below the level that needs-based formulae would give it, once public 

funding starts to grow.61  

55. This conclusion was shared by Professor Trench who cautioned that:  

the point at which spending matches a reasonable estimate of relative need may not be far 

away. At that point, life could get very tough indeed for a Northern Ireland finance 

minister.62 

56. This is illustrated in Table 1, which Assembly Research prepared using the Holtham 

estimates of relative need and Treasury’s latest expenditure data to calculate an index of 

relative expenditure levels for each country, with England as the base. However, in 

considering this analysis, it should be noted both that the Holtham estimate of Northern 

Ireland’s relative need was a ‘rough-and-ready’ calculation and that some potential question 

marks exist over the data in Treasury’s annual Public Expenditure Statistical Analyses 

(PESA).63 

Table 1: Identifiable Total Expenditure on Services per head in 2013-14, by country, and  

Holtham’s estimate of relative need 64 

 

£ per head England Scotland Wales N. Ireland 

Total 2013-14 expenditure 8677 10275 9923 10961 

2013-14 expenditure indexed to England 100 118 114 126 

Holtham relative need indexed to England 100 105 115 121 

 

 

57. Also, in terms of the estimate of relative need in Northern Ireland at 121%, the Committee 

noted that the Holtham Commission pointed out that this would increase to 124% if 

adjusted for variations in taxable capacity relative to house prices and concluded that: 

 

                                                           
61

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/8-feb-2012-
evidence-from-profs-trench-holtham-and-mclean.pdf & 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-
2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf  
62

 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/
alan_trench031013.pdf & 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/presentations/series3/al
an_trenchppt031013.pdf 
63

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/committees/finance-and-personnel/barnett-
formula/research-papers/ 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf 
 
64 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/research-

papers/research-paper-291-15---relative-need-and-public-expenditure-data-in-the-united-kingdom.pdf  

https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/public-expenditure-statistical-analyses-pesa
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/8-feb-2012-evidence-from-profs-trench-holtham-and-mclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/8-feb-2012-evidence-from-profs-trench-holtham-and-mclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/alan_trench031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/alan_trench031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/presentations/series3/alan_trenchppt031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/presentations/series3/alan_trenchppt031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/committees/finance-and-personnel/barnett-formula/research-papers/
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/assembly-business/committees/finance-and-personnel/barnett-formula/research-papers/
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/research-papers/research-paper-291-15---relative-need-and-public-expenditure-data-in-the-united-kingdom.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/research-papers/research-paper-291-15---relative-need-and-public-expenditure-data-in-the-united-kingdom.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

24 
 

a strong case could be made that such an adjustment gives a purer estimate of relative need 

than is obtained by basing the analysis on unadjusted expenditure data.65 

 

58. Professor McLean offered an additional perspective on whether the relative level of public 

spending in Northern Ireland is ‘fair’ by focusing on the proposition: What if the only 

purpose of public expenditure were to relieve poverty? By comparing relative public spending 

with relative GVA per head, this ‘crude measure’ found that Scotland receives consistently 

more public spending per head than would be expected, Wales receives consistently less 

than would be expected and Northern Ireland receives ‘roughly what the model would 

predict’; though, as illustrated in Table 2, there was no clear trend in terms of whether the 

position in Northern Ireland is becoming more or less ‘fair’.66 

 

Table 2: Comparison of relative public spending with relative GVA per capita  

 

McLean’s Relative Index 

 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

England 0.99 0.99 0.99 0.99 1.00 

Scotland 1.12 1.12 1.12 1.13 1.09 

Wales 0.82 0.81 0.81 0.85 0.80 

N. Ireland 0.97 0.96 0.92 0.98 0.94 

UK 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 

 

 

A Northern Ireland case on relative need   

59. The Committee noted a range of views on both the merits and the practicability of moving 

to a needs-based assessment. In 2009 the inquiry by the House of Lords Select Committee 

on the Barnett Formula proposed that any needs assessment should take account of 

population age structure, low income, ill health and disability and economic weakness. 

Similarly, in his evidence, Professor Holtham pointed out that adding a needs-based element 

to a public spending formula need not be complicated and could be easily explained by the 

following key factors, data for which is readily available and could be factored into any 

calculation: demographics; poverty or deprivation; incidence of chronic health complaints; 

and the sparsity of the population. 67 While also supporting a needs-based assessment for 

Northern Ireland, Professor McLean pointed to the importance of ensuring that the data 

used to assess needs is not distorted in anyway at the expense of one region for another. He 

                                                           
65

 Independent Commission on Funding & Finance for Wales, Fairness and accountability: a new funding 
settlement for Wales, page 137.  
66

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-
november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf 
 
67

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-
november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf 
 

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200809/ldselect/ldbarnett/139/13902.htm
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200809/ldselect/ldbarnett/139/13902.htm
http://gov.wales/docs/icffw/report/100705fundingsettlementfullen.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

25 
 

also took that view that, in light of the level of fiscal autonomy promised to Scotland, the 

move to a needs-based arrangements for Northern Ireland and Wales is now easier.68 

 

60. In discussing how a needs-based alternative could take account of socio-economic 

indicators, the resource base and special territorial factors, Professor Birrell pointed out that 

‘disputes could arise over finding agreement on definitions of need’, including in terms of 

taking into account different structures and circumstances in Northern Ireland when 

assessing need. As such, he concluded that ‘it is likely that a mechanism for negotiations 

would be necessary to resolve disputes on an annual basis’.69 

 

61. In his written submission, Professor Cairney advised that replacing the Barnett formula with 

a needs-based assessment:  

is (in many ways) far more controversial than Barnett. A needs based formula involves many 

value choices about what people need and what services we should all deliver. Further, for 

many, a UK-wide needs based formula seems increasingly distant from the idea of devolved 

discretion.70 

62. Assembly research highlighted a similar point being raised in a paper on Scotland’s fiscal 

future in the UK by Bell and Eiser, in terms of a needs-based system being potentially 

inconsistent with the notion of ‘Scotland evolving into a semi-autonomous state within a 

fiscally federal UK’ (though it was also acknowledged that there is a strong argument that 

the Barnett formula is not suited in this regard either). 

 

63. Dr Gudgin’s evidence cautioned against the assumption that a needs-based assessment 

would lead to Northern Ireland maintaining its higher level of public expenditure and also 

argued that, if Barnett was to be replaced by a needs-based allocation of UK public 

expenditure, the pressures as a result of public sector reform would be likely to increase.71 

Professor Heald also urged caution over any move to a needs-based assessment, pointing 

out that any resultant reduction in funding would have to be phased in and advising that any 

needs assessment is done by an independent body.72 

 

64. From a further standpoint, the Committee noted that Northern Ireland is ranked highest of 

the three devolved jurisdictions on the Holtham calculation of relative need and that there 

                                                           
68

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-
november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf 
69

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-
birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf 
 
70

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/prof-
paul-cairney-barnett-formula-sub-04032015.pdf 
 
71

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-
january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf 
 
72

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf 
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/research-papers/research-paper-658-14---the-barnett-review-update-2014.pdf
https://esrcscotecon.files.wordpress.com/2014/09/scotlands-fiscal-future2.pdf
https://esrcscotecon.files.wordpress.com/2014/09/scotlands-fiscal-future2.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/prof-paul-cairney-barnett-formula-sub-04032015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/prof-paul-cairney-barnett-formula-sub-04032015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

26 
 

may be particular considerations requiring to be covered by any agreed UK-wide approach 

to needs assessment. This latter point was recognised by several of the witnesses, including 

that ‘there was significant infrastructure neglect in Northern Ireland because of its political 

history’.73 While reflecting on the benefit of the unhypothecated aspect to the Barnett 

consequentials, Professor Thain pointed out that: 

that is maybe at the cost of having a proper discussion about Northern Ireland's particular 

needs, including its social deprivation needs in particular, which need to be addressed 

through a separate allocation of resources.74 

65. In its evidence, CIPFA recommended a complete removal of the Barnett formula in favour of 

a ‘principles based approach’ which would take account of need, equity, accountability and 

transparency; though it also accepted that a supplementary or ‘top-up’ mechanism could be 

introduced to take account of relative need. Moreover, in countering the argument that 

Northern Ireland should not be raising issues because of the perception that it benefits from 

the Barnett formula, CIPFA advised that: 

if you want to get to a fair and equitable position funding-wise, there is an opportunity to be 

at the forefront of that debate, rather than putting your head in the sand … if you are going 

to influence policy, keeping your head down and saying nothing is probably not the best way 

to go about it.  You are then going to leave it in the hands of Treasury and others to make 

those decisions for you.75  

66. Members recall that the predecessor Committee for Finance and Personnel, as far back as 

2007, highlighted its concern that the then debate on the options for funding devolution in 

Scotland had the potential to open up the issue of the future of the Barnett formula for Northern 

Ireland. As such, the Committee recommended that the Executive should ‘assess the implications 

of this scenario and prepare accordingly’. Moreover, the DFP response confirmed that this would 

be ‘kept under consideration’.  

 

67. It is clear from the evidence that any UK Government move toward complementing or 

replacing the Barnett formula with a needs-based assessment could generate controversy in 

terms of the approach taken, the definitions applied and the data used. Also, the Committee is 

aware that, while the Holtham Commission examined relative need from the Welsh 

standpoint, the Northern Ireland Executive has not completed a comparable exercise (a Needs 

Assessment was initiated by the Executive in 2001 but this was abandoned when Direct Rule 

returned). In view of this, the Committee considers that it is now timely for an initiative by the 

Executive to examine an appropriate methodology from a Northern Ireland perspective, 

including an agreed definition of need, and to begin to fully assess local spending needs using 

current, robust and reliable data. Such work would help to inform the Executive’s position, 

                                                           
73

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf 
74

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf 
P.2 
75

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/cipfa---
operation-of-the-barnett-formula-29.04.15.pdf 
 

http://archive.niassembly.gov.uk/finance/2007mandate/execreport.htm
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/cipfa---operation-of-the-barnett-formula-29.04.15.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/cipfa---operation-of-the-barnett-formula-29.04.15.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

27 
 

both in determining the longer-term interests of Northern Ireland and in the event that 

proposals for a needs-based mechanism arise from the ongoing debate on constitutional 

reform in the UK (which is reasonably foreseeable given the current context). 

Provision of full and transparent data  

68. The Committee noted concerns amongst the expert witnesses generally about the quality 

and availability of the public finance data underpinning the Barnett decisions and a 

recognition that greater openness and transparency was required, even in the event of a 

move toward needs assessment. 

 

69. Professor Trench pointed out that there is no audit requirement and ‘scant information 

about what changes in spending for England trigger changes in devolved grants or how the 

amounts of those changes are calculated’ in terms of the Barnett consequentials.76 Professor 

Holtham saw a case for the initial calculations of the consequentials being carried out by an 

independent agency, stating that: 

the size of the grant would still be subject to political decision but those decisions should not 

be able to hide behind manipulation of technical factors.77  

70. Similarly, in his evidence, Professor Thain called for the publication of the Barnett 

consequentials at a sub-programme level and suggested a strengthened role for the Office 

for Budget Responsibility (OBR) in the oversight on public spending data.78 Dr Gudgin 

concurred that key decisions about consequentials should be made in a transparent manner 

by an independent regulator or a committee on which devolved authorities sit. He also 

pointed out that there was potential for much more openness and transparency in the 

negotiations between Treasury and DFP about how much the block grant would be affected 

as a result of corporation tax devolution, including in terms of the associated data. 79 

Professor Heald shared a similar sentiment in stating that: 

                                                           
76

 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/
alan_trench031013.pdf & 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/presentations/series3/al
an_trenchppt031013.pdf 
 
77

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-
november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf  
78

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf 
 
79

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-
january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf or 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150128_barnettformuladrgrahamgudginnicep.pdf  

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/alan_trench031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/alan_trench031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/presentations/series3/alan_trenchppt031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/presentations/series3/alan_trenchppt031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150128_barnettformuladrgrahamgudginnicep.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150128_barnettformuladrgrahamgudginnicep.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

28 
 

 Because of the past lack of transparency on how the system operates and the lack of trust in 

how it operates, we definitely need a body … separate from the Treasury that actually 

collects and publishes the data.80 

71. In terms of some positive developments noted in relation to data, CIPFA highlighted the 

improved data collection capacity of Treasury as a result of initiatives such as Whole of 

Government Accounts and Professor McLean pointed to improvements in the main data 

series, PESA. However, CIPFA also highlighted the shortcomings in data for the purpose of 

examining convergence and Professor McLean also cautioned that, with further devolution, 

the operation of the Statement of Funding Policy increases in complexity in terms of 

attributing tax revenues, as well as spending, to the appropriate territory and within that 

appropriate department.81  

 

72. There was, therefore, a broad consensus amongst the expert witnesses on the need for full 

and transparent data. Similarly, arising from its visit to Edinburgh, the Committee noted that 

concerns about the lack of transparency and accountability in relation to how the Barnett 

formula operates and the block grant is calculated were identified in a recent report by the 

Scottish Parliament’s Finance Committee.  

Equitable arrangements for decision-making and dispute resolution  

73. Related to the issue of the need for full and transparent data, the Committee also noted 

various suggestions for improvements to the arrangements for making decisions and 

resolving associated disputes in relation to devolution funding and finance.  The potential 

reforms identified in the research and evidence included: 

 placing the Barnett formula on a statutory footing with reporting requirements;  

 requiring the Statement of Funding Policy to be approved by the devolved Finance 

Ministers; 

 providing for an independent advisory or decision-making function, comparable to the 

Australian Commonwealth Grants Commission, to oversee funding allocations; and 

 providing for independent review and dispute resolution functions.   

 

74. The evidence from several of the expert witnesses highlighted how the Barnett formula has 

no statutory underpinning and is wholly under the control and discretion of a single UK 

Government department (i.e. HM Treasury) which operates the Statement of Funding Policy 

in a non-statutory way and which does not require agreement from the devolved 

governments.  In this regard, Professor Holtham concluded that Northern Ireland would 

                                                           
80

  http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf 
 
81

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-
november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/11-
march-2015-written-submission-from-the-chartered-institute-of-public-finance-and-accountancy-cipfa.pdf 
 
 

http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/87349.aspx
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/11-march-2015-written-submission-from-the-chartered-institute-of-public-finance-and-accountancy-cipfa.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/11-march-2015-written-submission-from-the-chartered-institute-of-public-finance-and-accountancy-cipfa.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

29 
 

benefit from the Barnett formula ‘being put on a proper statutory basis with an element of 

independence from Treasury introduced into technical calculations’.82 

 

75. Examples were cited of the arbitrariness in Treasury decisions on what does or does not 

attract Barnett consequentials. These included initial decisions that infrastructure spending 

on the 2012 London Olympics, Crossrail and Kew Gardens would not attract consequentials 

as they were classified as an activity in England having UK-wide benefits. It has also been 

pointed out that, in addition to deciding on consequentials and other key issues such as the 

‘comparability percentages’ and how disagreements are resolved, Treasury controls 

decisions over the carry forward of unspent year-end money and access to the UK Reserve.83  

 

76. While examples such as the 2012 London Olympics have been used to highlight instances of 

unilateral decision making on the part of Treasury, Assembly research has noted recent 

academic work which also raises more fundamental and potentially controversial points 

about the relationship between the Barnett formula and political power, in particular the 

level of central Treasury control and influence over devolved funding and policy decisions. 

 

77. In terms of improving the operation of the Barnett formula, Professor Trench pointed to 

the suggestion made by the Scottish Finance Secretary, John Swinney, that devolved 

Finance Ministers should be responsible for approving the Statement of Funding Policy 

which would ‘make a significant difference to how it is framed and the process of settling it 

and agreeing what goes into it’.84 In his evidence, Professor McLean suggested that the 

responsibility for the Statement of Funding Policy and the assignment of spending 

programmes between reserved and devolved functions could be moved to a neutral 

regulator, such as the Office for National Statistics (ONS) or the OBR.  

 

78. In terms of the suggestions for more thorough-going reform, Professor McLean highlighted 

the possibility of a neutral agency taking over the process, under arrangements similar to 

that pertaining to the Australian Commonwealth Grants Commission.85 Similarly, CIPFA 

recommended that ‘the resource allocation process should be depoliticised by being 

overseen by a commission which is independent of government’; this would comprise 

members independently appointed for a fixed period of time, and would take decisions on 

the basis for allocations out of the Treasury’s hands.86   

                                                           
82

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-
november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf 
 
83

 http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf 
pp. 41. 
84

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-
2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf 
 
85

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-
november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf 
 
86

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/11-
march-2015-written-submission-from-the-chartered-institute-of-public-finance-and-accountancy-cipfa.pdf 
 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/research-papers/research-paper-658-14---the-barnett-review-update-2014.pdf
https://cgc.gov.au/
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/11-march-2015-written-submission-from-the-chartered-institute-of-public-finance-and-accountancy-cipfa.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/11-march-2015-written-submission-from-the-chartered-institute-of-public-finance-and-accountancy-cipfa.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

30 
 

 

79. On the issue of disputes resolution, Professor Trench pointed to the example of the 2012 

London Olympics as highlighting the lack of success by the disputes panel of the Joint 

Ministerial Committee, which is chaired by a UK Government Minister and operates under 

the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).87 Also,  in questioning whether ‘the gentlemen’s 

agreements – the concordats – can survive in an increasingly complex political and fiscal 

situation’, Professor Thain saw the potential for the Supreme Court to get involved ‘in some 

of the decisions about arbitration between Westminster and the devolved parts of the UK.88  

 

80. Members noted other recent evidence underlining the weaknesses in the current 

arrangements for decision making and dispute resolution in relation to devolved funding. 

For example, in highlighting the informality of intergovernmental relations in the UK, the 

BIICL report concluded that the machinery for financing devolution ‘can no longer be left to 

the sole discretion of HM Treasury’ and included in its recommendations a call for an 

independent body to advise Treasury, an external review function in respect of block grant 

calculations and deductions and an independent disputes resolution function.89 Also, 

members noted that the Scottish Parliament’s Finance Committee has recently highlighted 

weaknesses in the inter-governmental machinery in terms of transparency, scrutiny and 

accountability, with most business being conducted outside the formal mechanisms and on 

the basis of bilateral arrangements. 90   

 

 

  

                                                           
87

 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/
alan_trench031013.pdf & 
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/presentations/series3/al
an_trenchppt031013.pdf  
88

 http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-
formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf 
p.5 
89

 http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf 
p.47 
90

 http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/87349.aspx pp. 10 – 11 

https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=web&cd=2&cad=rja&uact=8&sqi=2&ved=0CCgQFjABahUKEwiO1pLV84fGAhUrLNsKHVE-ADM&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fuploads%2Fsystem%2Fuploads%2Fattachment_data%2Ffile%2F316157%2FMoU_between_the_UK_and_the_Devolved_Administrations.pdf&ei=KaJ5Vc6dGqvY7AbR_ICYAw&usg=AFQjCNEjnUVru8vcsLLtHD_jMp30qnsR1A&sig2=_twYfvauoI20rNw_n_VTHg&bvm=bv.95277229,d.ZGU
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/alan_trench031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/briefing_papers/series3/alan_trench031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/presentations/series3/alan_trenchppt031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/raise/knowledge_exchange/presentations/series3/alan_trenchppt031013.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.biicl.org/documents/593_bingham_report_constitutional_crossroads.pdf
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/87349.aspx


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

31 
 

Conclusions and Recommendations 

81. While noting the pledges made by the three main UK-wide party leaders to retain the 

Barnett formula, the Committee is mindful that, as yet, there is no clarity on what 

precisely this will mean in practice or, indeed, whether this commitment will be 

maintained in the medium to long term. In recognising that the Barnett formula has some 

undeniable benefits, the evidence has also highlighted drawbacks and growing criticism.  

 

82. From the evidence received, the Committee has identified key factors which could 

influence how or whether the Barnett formula continues to operate as well as issues 

which need to be addressed in the event that it is retained for the foreseeable future. In 

light of these findings and given the ongoing debate on wider constitutional reforms and 

fiscal devolution, the Committee makes the following recommendations: 

 

 that DFP examines in more detail the extent of convergence to date and the future 

trajectory to fully assess the risk of Northern Ireland being significantly underfunded in 

future; 

 

 that DFP and the wider Executive establishes how a needs-based assessment 

mechanism would best be designed to take account of the Northern Ireland context 

and that the chosen methodology is piloted using current data – by way of pre-

emptive measures in the event that either the UK Government decides to dispense 

with or alter the Barnett formula or that the formula no longer meets Northern 

Ireland’s spending needs in future; 

 

 that the Minister of Finance and Personnel, on behalf of the Executive, engages with 

her counterparts in the Scottish Government and Welsh Government with a view to 

presenting jointly agreed proposals to the UK Government for initial improvements to 

the operation of the Barnett formula and related devolution funding arrangements. 

These could include, for example: undertakings by Treasury to publish the data upon 

which Barnett consequentials and related decisions are based; a requirement that the 

Statement of Funding Policy is subject to approval by the devolved governments; 

clarity on the arrangements for block grant adjustments; and interim improvements to 

the inter-governmental machinery between the UK Government and the devolved 

governments. Such measures could be regarded as positive first steps pending any 

more substantive constitutional reforms to devolved funding arrangements; and 

 

 that DFP brings forward proposals on how the Committee and wider Assembly will be 

afforded the opportunity to undertake effective scrutiny of planned adjustments to 

the Northern Ireland block grant arising from the devolution of corporation tax and in 

terms of any further fiscal devolution. 

 

 



14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

32 
 

83. The Committee acknowledges that, leaving aside the resolution of the issues identified by 

this review in the immediate future, the dynamic of wider UK constitutional reform could 

result in a more significant re-engineering of the funding arrangements for devolution, 

whether that involves the Barnett formula being reshaped or ultimately replaced. With 

this in mind, the Committee recommends that DFP and the wider Executive takes a more 

proactive approach by developing a fully considered position on what will be in Northern 

Ireland’s best interests as regards longer-term funding arrangements and by seeking to 

contribute to and shape the wider debate accordingly. 

  



14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

33 
 

Minutes of Evidence 

Wednesday, 8 February 

2012 

Committee for Finance and Personnel  

 

Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula: 

Professor Trench, Professor Holtham and Professor 

McLean 

 View Online 

Wednesday, 12 November 

2014 

Committee for Finance and Personnel   

 

Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula: 

Professor Trench and Professor Holtham 

 View Online 

Wednesday, 28 January 

2015 

Committee for Finance and Personnel  

 

Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula:  

Dr Gudgin 

 View Online 

Wednesday, 11 February 

2015 

Committee for Finance and Personnel  

 

Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula: 

Professor Heald 

 View Online 

Wednesday, 18 February 

2015 

Committee for Finance and Personnel  

 

Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula: 

Professor Colin Thain 

 View Online 

 

Wednesday, 11 March 2015 

 

Committee for Finance and Personnel  

 

Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula: 

Professor Derek Birrell 

 View Online 

 

Wednesday, 29 April 2015 

 

Committee for Finance and Personnel  

 

Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula: 

CIPFA 

 View Online 

 

 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/8-feb-2012-evidence-from-profs-trench-holtham-and-mclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/12-november-2014---hansard-evidence-from-professor-trench-and-professor-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150128_barnettformuladrgrahamgudginnicep.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150211_reviewofbarnettformula-prof-heald.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150218_operationofthebarnettformulaprofthain.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/150311_reviewoftheoperationofthebarnettformulaprofderekbirrell.pdf/
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/hansards/cipfa---operation-of-the-barnett-formula-29.04.15.pdf
http://aims.niassembly.gov.uk/officialreport/minutesofevidencereport.aspx?AgendaId=11334&eveID=6753
http://aims.niassembly.gov.uk/officialreport/minutesofevidencereport.aspx?AgendaId=11334&eveID=6753
http://aims.niassembly.gov.uk/officialreport/minutesofevidencereport.aspx?AgendaId=11334&eveID=6753
http://aims.niassembly.gov.uk/officialreport/minutesofevidencereport.aspx?AgendaId=11334&eveID=6753
http://aims.niassembly.gov.uk/officialreport/minutesofevidencereport.aspx?AgendaId=11334&eveID=6753
http://aims.niassembly.gov.uk/officialreport/minutesofevidencereport.aspx?AgendaId=11334&eveID=6753
http://aims.niassembly.gov.uk/officialreport/minutesofevidencereport.aspx?AgendaId=11334&eveID=6753


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

34 
 

Submissions 

The following submissions have been received by the Committee in relation to the review: 

 Oral Evidence from Professors Trench and Holtham - Additional Information from Professor 

Holtham 

 Preliminary Remarks from Professor Gerald Holtham 

 Written Submission from Professor Iain McLean 

 Follow-Up Submission from Professor Gerald Holtham 

 Written Evidence from Dr Graham Gudgin 

 Written Submission from Professor Paul Cairney 

 Written Evidence from Professor Derek Birrell 

 Written Submission from CIPFA 

 

Assembly Research Papers 
The following research papers were considered by the Committee in relation to the review: 

 The Barnett Review Update 2014 

 Relative need and public expenditure data in the United Kingdom (Updated) 

  

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---amended-submission---evidence-from-profressor-alan-trench-and-preofessor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---amended-submission---evidence-from-profressor-alan-trench-and-preofessor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/20-november-2014---written-submission-from-iain-mcclean.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/12-november-2014---further-evidence-from-professor-gerald-holtham.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/28-january-2015---evidence-from-dr-graham-grudgin.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/prof-paul-cairney-barnett-formula-sub-04032015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/d-birrell---review-into-the-operation-of-the-barnett-formula---march-2015.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/written-submissions/11-march-2015-written-submission-from-the-chartered-institute-of-public-finance-and-accountancy-cipfa.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/research-papers/research-paper-658-14---the-barnett-review-update-2014.pdf
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/globalassets/documents/finance/barnett-formula/research-papers/research-paper-291-15---relative-need-and-public-expenditure-data-in-the-united-kingdom.pdf


14th Report   Review of the Operation of the Barnett Formula 

35 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The information contained in this document is available online at: 

www.niassembly.gov.uk 

This document can be made available in a range of alternative formats including large print, Braille 

etc. For more information please contact: 

Committee for Finance and Personnel 

Room 243 

Northern Ireland Assembly 

Parliament Buildings 

Ballymiscaw 

Stormont 

Belfast BT4 3XX 

Tel: 028 90 521843 

 

Email: committee.financepersonnel@niassembly.gov.uk 

© Copyright Northern Ireland Assembly Commission 2015 

 

http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/

	Agenda
	2 Papurau i'w nodi
	3 Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru): Sesiwn dystiolaeth 1
	6 Ystyried pwerau: Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru: Ystyried strwythur y Bil drafft
	FIN(4)-17-15 Papur 2 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus (Saesneg yn unig)

	7 Y Bil Casglu a Rheoli Trethi (Cymru): Cytuno ar ddull o gynnal y gwaith craffu
	8 Dull o Gynnal Gwaith Craffu: Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2016-17
	9.1 Cynllun Blynyddol Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru a Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru 2015-2016: Trafod y dystiolaeth ymhellach
	FIN(4)-17-15 Papur 6 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton (Saesneg yn unig)
	FIN(4)-17-15 Papur 7 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan y Gweinidog Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

	10 Cyllido yn y dyfodol: Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am yr ymchwiliad
	FIN(4)-17-15 Papur 9 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru (Saesneg yn unig)
	FIN(4)-17-15 Papur 10 - Llythyr at Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid gan Gadeirydd, Pwyllgor Cyllid a Phersonél, Cynulliad Gogledd Iwerddon (Saesneg yn unig)




